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INDEPEND AU RS’ RE

‘We have audited the aeoompanymg ﬂnanaal stalements of The Housing Authority of the City of

Shreveport, Louisiana as of and for the year ended September 30, 2011, as listed In the table of

contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Authoﬂly‘s managemenf. Our- :

responsbility is to express an opinion‘'on these f'mnclal statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in aeeordance with audshng standards genera!ly aenepted in the United States

“of America and the standards applicable to financlal audits contained in Govemment Auditing

- Standaids, issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States. Those staridards require that wa .
- plan and perform the audit to obfain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement.. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting.the
amounts:and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting-
principles used and signfﬂeant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating thé overall .-
. financnal statement presentatton We believe that our audlt provides a reasonable basis for our oplnion L

" In our opinion, the financial statements refarred to above present fairly, in all material respects. the

" financial position of the Authority as of September 30, 2011, and the changes in financial position and

"cash flows, for the year then ended in corrfonnity with. aeoounting pnnaples generally aooepted in the;',

"United States of America.

In accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards .we have also issuéd our report dated June 22 S
2012 . on- our conslderation of the Authority's intemal control aver financial repoerting and our. tésts of its -

,oomp!ianee with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and ‘grant agreerents and other
. ‘'matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our tésting of Internal control over

. finandal reporting and: compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the =

- intetmal controt over financial reportinig or on compllance. That report is an irtegral part of an audit

 performed in accordante with Government Auditing Standards and should be oonsldered in assessing :

the resuits af our audit. -

- Accounﬁng pnnuples generally awepted in the United Slates of Amenca require that the
management’s discussion and analysis on pages 7 through 13 be presented to supplement the basic

financial statements. Sugh information, although not & part of the basic financial statemients, is required
by the Governmental’ Accounting Standards Board, who considers it fo be an essential part of financial

_reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operafional, économic, er historical
- context. We have applied ceértain fimited procedures to the required supplementary information in -

accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Uniled States of America, which

consisted .of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing: -

the information for consistency with - management’s responses o our inquiries, the basic financial

- statemeénts, and offier knowledge we obiained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do

. not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the fimited procedures do
. - notprovide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provlde any assurance.

..1_"




‘Our audit was performed for the. purpose of forming. an opinion on the financial statements that
collectively ' comnprise the Authority’s basic financial statements. The accompanying Financial Data
Schedule is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements. Further, other supplementary data as listed in the table of contents is presented
- for Department of Housing and Urban Development information and is not a required: part of the
financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for
‘purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budgst Circutar A-133, .
“Audits of States, Local Govemments and Non-Profit Organizations”, and is not a required pait ofthe :
basic financial statements. The Financial Data Schedule, supplementary data and the schedule of .

expenditures of federal awards are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
Zinformation has been subjected to the auditing procedures- applied in the audit of ‘the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and recenciling such information
" direetly to the tinderlying.accountirig and other records used to prapare the financial statements or.to
" the financial ‘statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the. mfomahon is. falrly'
\ slated inal matenal respeots in relation to the ﬂnanc:al statements asawhole., - " L

Birmlngham Alabama o Mj :
+ June 22, 2012 L : - Yeager& Bc_vyd :




THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT
SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA

- REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANGE

AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
"IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS '

"Board of Commissioners

- The Housing Authority of the City of Shmveport

Shreveport Louisiana

We have audited the financial statements of the Authonty as.of and for the’ year ended September 30,

2011, which collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statemenits and have issued our report

~ thereon dated June 22, 2012, We conductéd our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
: aooepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained n
: GovemmentAud:tmg Standards, issued by the Cornptroller GeneraI df the. Umted States. ‘

o lgmgl Comrol Over Flnancial Reporting

- in. plannmg and performing our audlt. we coﬂsndered the Authonty's unfemal oonirol over ﬁnanqal
reporting as a basis for desighing. our auditing proceduras for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion an the effectiveness of the
Authority's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not BXpress an opinion on the
effectlveness of the Authority’s internal contml over financial reportlng

A deﬁmency in intemal control extsts ‘when the deslgn or operalion of a oontrol does not allow '
" management or employees; in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
-detéct and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakniess is a deficiency, or a -
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a réasoniable. possibility thal a material
. misstatement of the Authonty's ﬁnanelal statements will rot be- pmvented or deleded and oouected on.
aﬁme!y basm. : , . o

our consideratnon of the internal cnn‘trol over ﬁnancial reporting was forthe llm:ted purpose déscribed in -
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in the internal control
over financlal repouingﬂ\atmlghtbedeﬂuendes significant deficiencies; or material weaknesses; We
did ‘not -identify any deficiencies In intemal control over financial reporting that we consider to be .
"~ material weaknesses, as defined above: - However, we identified a certairi deficiency in internal. controt
over financial reporting, described in the accompanying. schedule. of findings -and questioned costs as
Finding 11 - 01 that we consider to be a significant deficiency in-intenal control over financial reportmg
- A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less.
- savere than a material weakness yet lmportant enough to merit attention by those charged with -
. governance. -




Co In , r Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable. assurance about whether the Authority's firiancial statements are free
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with -certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant egreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
‘material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
‘compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express .

. suchan -opinion. The resuits of our tests disciosed instances of noncompliance or gther matiers that

are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which are described in the
,acoompanylng Schadule of Fmdlngs and Queshoned Coslsas Findings 11-01 through 11-08. '

‘The Authority’s rasponses to the findings ideniified in our audlt are described in tha acoompanymg
.~ Schedule of Findings and’ Questioned Costs. We did nat audit the Authonty‘s respanses and.
_ accordmgly. we express no opmion on them

- - This report is Intended solely for the mfommahon of the Board of Commlss:oners management and

- federal awarding agencies and pass-through enfities, and is not Intended o be ahd should notbo uged
" by anyone other than these speoiﬁed parties. _ _

.' 'Bimlingharn, Alabama

~'.4Jun9222012 L -.: :  u'bbjm d 3#-14




 THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT
‘ SHREVEPORT, LOUISANA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD
" HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL
- CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANGE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

' Board of Commissioners. - | _ |
* The Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport - _ ' .
Shreveport Lounslana S o | S -

o Com liance

We have audited the Authority’s eemplianoe with the types of complianoe requnrements described in the
U.S. Office of Management and. Budget (OMB)-Gircular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have |
a direct and material effect on each the :Authority’s major federal programs for the year ended
‘Septemnber 30, 2011. The Authority’s major programs are identified in the summary-of auditor's resuits". .
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compﬁanee with the .
mqunrements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its. major federal pmgrams
is the responsibility of the Authority’s management. Our responsiblﬁty is- to express an opumon on the :

o Aumomys compfiance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of oompliance in aocordanee with audxting standards generally accepted In the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financlal audits contained in. Government Audiing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Gircular A-133, Audits of -

" States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 -
require that we plan and perform the audit fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether: -
- noncompliance with. the types of compliance requ:rements referréd to above that could have a direct
and material &ffect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basls,

svidence about. the Authority's compliance with -those requirements and performing such other o

"procedures as we_considered necessary in the clrcumstances. We believe that our audit provides a. )
. reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determinatlon on the Autlmrity's
_ oompllance wﬂh thosa requu-aments

" In our opinion, the Authority mmplled in all material respects with the compliance. requuements

Teferred to above that.could have a direct and material.effeact on each of its major federal programs for .

the yoar ended Septomber 30, 2011. However, the results of our auditing procedures disglosed
instances of noncompliance with those requirements, which are required to be reported ih accordance . .
" with OMB Circular A-133 and which_are described in. the aeeompanymg schedule of ﬂndmgs and.
questloned costs as Findmgs 11—03 through 11-08 -

mmal_c_ommmm@m

The management of the Authorlty is responsxbh for eetabllshng and mamtaming effective intemal _
control over compliance with requirements of iaws, regulations, conftracts-and grants applicable to
federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Authority’s infemal contral *.
.over complxanoe with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal- -

program in order to datermine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on -
compliance, and to test and report on intemal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circutar

A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an Opimon on the effectiveness of intemal controf over

compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the sffectiveness of the Authoritys internal
oontrol over oompllanea . .

- uBa




A deﬂciency in mternal control over compl:anoe exists when the des»gn or operation of a oontrol over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and comect, noncompliance with a type of compliance =
requirement of a federal program on a timaly basis. A material weakness in intemal control over

compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that . -

" .. there is a reasonable possibility that material sroncompliance with a typa of compliance mqu:mment ofa
federat program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basls.

Our Consideration of the mten-nal control over oompllance was for the limited purpose described in ) the
_first paragraph of this section and would not necsssarily identify all deficiencies.in intemal control that

- might be sigriificant deficiencles or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in

~infarnal control over oomphanca that we consider to be matenal weaknesses, as deﬁned above:

The Authority’s responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in the ancompanymg ‘
-schedule of findings - and questioned costs. We did not audit the Aullwrtty‘s raspomes and, .

" accordingly, we express no opinion on ihem

. This report is intended solaly for.the informatxon and use of managemerrt, the Board of Commlssioners.
and federal awarding agencies'and pass-through entities, and s not intended to bs and should notbe. _
: »_used by anyone other than mese Spactﬁed parties. -
Birmingham, Alabam‘a 4 % u-a»; J

'_-Jun_e22.'2012_ o \1’}?%




- Management's Discussion and Analysls |

The Houslng Authority of the Clty of Shrevaport, Louislana -
. September 30, 2011 :

The Housing Authonty of the City of Shlevepmt (hereinafter called the “Authority”) is an *
~autonomous, quasn—govemmental entity (referred to as a special-purpese government by GASB
. Statement Number 34) which is predominately funded through the United States Department of
Housing and Urban Development operating subsidies and modetnization of capital grants.
Even though- the Authority collects rent from its tenants, wuthout HUD funding the Authonty
: would not be able to sustain its operatlons and activities.

Pmentatlm

The reqmrements of GASB Statement No. 34 méndate all local govemmantal financial -
- statements fo-include a- Management Discussion & Analysis (MD&A) ‘The goal of the MD8A is
o give readers. an objective and easily readable overview of the Authority’s financial: -
- ‘performance.. The MD&A is designed to focus on the Authonty's most relevant financial .
- information regarding overall financial performance to aid users on assessing whether financial
- position has improved or deteriorated as a result of the year's operations. Hereinafter, the

. Authority wil briefly discuss the enclosed financial statements and will describe, as well, the
currenﬂy known facts, decisions, or conditions expected to hava a sgnlﬁcant impact on ﬂnanclal
: posdion or the results of operations.”

FINANCIAL HIGHUGﬂTs'. o

. The’ Authonty’s net assets mcreased ‘at year end by $08 miflion Slnce the Authority

. engages only in business-type activities, the increase is allin the catagory of business-

.. type net assets. Net Assets were $27.0 tml!non and $27.8 mlllm for 2010 and 2011 -
“respectively, - .

T e The Auﬂ'fonty’s revenues dacmased by $0 4 mllhon during 2011 the decrease was due

- to a gein on disposal of assets of $0.2 million iri 2010 that was not repeated in 2011 and ~

fewer funds-drawn’ from.the Capital Fund Program drawn .in 2011. Revanues were
$19. 7 million and $19.3 million for 2010 and 2011 respechvely

o Total prqgram expenses of the Authonty’s programs. decraas&d by $0.6 million Total *
. expenses were $19.2 million and $18.6 million for 2010 and 2011 respectively. .




'REVIEW OF THIS ANNUAL REPORT

The following information Is for review and consideration:
. - MD8A ,
: Management's Discussion and Analysie

Authority Wide Financial Statements . .
Notes lo the Financial Statements - .

Other ired Su lementary Info io
Reqmred Suppiemsntary Informaﬁon

- Autho M:WIde Flmgclal 8ﬂements ‘ .
' The Authontymde ﬁnanoia! statements (see Tables 1 thru 5)are dss:gnsd fobe oorporate-like

. These Statements include a Statement of Net Assets, which is s;milar to a Balance Sheet. The,
. Statement of Net Assets reports all financia! and capital resources for the Authority. The
_, statement is presented in . the .format ‘where. assets, minus liabilities, equal “Net Assets”,
" formerty Known' as ‘equity. ' Assets and fiabilities are presented In-order of liquidity, and are
- ciassrﬁod as “Curent” (oonvetﬁble into cash within-one year), and ‘Non—cun'ent'

. The focus of tho Statament of Nat Assets (thé 'Qm_a_gjm ‘Net Assats”) is doslgnsd to
- -représent the net available liquid (non-capﬂal) assets, net of liabilities, for the-entire Authority.
NetAssets (formeﬂy equity) are reportsd in thrss broad oategones .

. sted in_Capital Assets, Net of Rela " This: oomponentof Net Assets
' -mmlsts of all:Capital Assets, reduced. by the outstanding balanoss of any bonds, mortgages,
notes or other borrowlngs that are attnbubable to tho acquuslﬂon. construotion, or hnprovsment

o] i Assels: Thls component of Nst Assets oonslsts of fsstncted assets, when .
; oonstralnts are -placed on the asset by. creditors. (such as debt covenants), grantors,'
3 oontdbutors iaws. regulations, etc. i

g Mcted Net Assets: Cons:sts of Net Assets that do not meet ths definition of "Net Assets

" Invested in Capltal Assets, Net of Related Debt", or “Restricted Net Assets”.




The Auﬂwrily—vdde financial statements also include a Statement of Revenues, Expenses_and
Changes in Fund Net Assets (similar to an Income Statsment). This Statement includes
Operating Revenues, such as rental income and HUD subsidies, Operating Expenses, such as
administrative, utilities, maintenance; and depreciation, and Non-Operating ‘Revenue and
Expenses, such as grant revenuse, investment. inooms and mterast expense.

The focus of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assats is the
Change in Net: Assets whichis. sum:[ar to Net Income or Loss :

| Finally, a Statement of Cash Flows is included which dlsdoses net cash providsd by, or used -
. for operating actwiﬂes non-cepltel ﬁnancmg adivltles ‘and fmm sapiial and related ﬁhanung

~  aclivities.

- Enterprise Fund '

“The Authority consists excluswely of an Enterpnse Fund. Enterpnse funds utiize the fu!l_ -
accrual basis of accounting. - The Enterprise method of acoﬁuntmg |s simitar to' aocounhng
(utilized by the private sed:or amounhng , ,

o 7 -Slgmf‘santPrograms ofthaAuﬂ'lonty'

Low Rent Publg l-huslr_;g Under the COnvenﬁonal Public Housing Program. the Authority
- rents units that it owns to low-income households. The Conventional Public Housing Program

" Is operated under an Annual Coniributions Contract (ACC) with HUD, and HUD provides

Operating Subsidy and Capital Grant funding to enable the PHA to provide the housing at a rent

_that is based upon- 30% of household income. The Conventional Public Houslng Program a!so,_
" .includes the Capital Fund Program, which is the primary funding gource for - physncal and

management lmprovements to the Auﬂwnly’s properties..

Capital Fund Pmram Under thie Capital Fund Progratn, the Authority admlmsters vanous =
: ‘construchons conhacts to malntaln lha apartments long term viability. '

' Housing Choice Vouchers Program — Under the Housmg Choice Vouchers Program. 1he Board - -

..~ administefs contracts with independent landiards that own the-property.. The Board subsidizes
- the family’s rent through. a Housing Asslstance Payment made to the landlord. The program is
" administered- under an Annyal Contributions Contract (ACC) with HUD.  HUD provides Annual

. Gontributions Funding toenahleths Board tosttucture a Ieasethatsats the parllc:pams’ rent at
-_‘Sﬂ%ofhouseholdmoome o - _

. Section 8 New Construction - The Section 8 New Construction Program was established by the
United States Department of Housing and Urban Devalopmént in order to provide rental
assistance in connectiori with the development of newly constmcted or substantlally

. rehabillhted privately owned rental housing ,

Mﬂﬁﬁmﬂm

Section 8 Moderate Rehab
- State and Local

Business Acfivities

ROSS . ‘




. Table 1 refiects the condensed Siatement uf Net Assets oompared to prior year The Authonly
is engaged onty in Busmess-Type Activities. :

Table 1

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
2011 - 2010 Varlanes -

. Current Assefs & Restricted Assels  § 6,556658 § 8655026 § 901,633
NonCurrent Assets 22,087,419 22216215 (128,796) -
'TotaMssets ' $31,644,078 $ 30,871,241 $ 772,837
Currentuabumes . $ 1177832 $ 969796 $ 208,038
‘Non Curvent Liabilities 2854875 2,876,448 (221,773)
Tota! Liabfiites - '"§_3,832.507_ $ 3846248 ' §  (13,737)
NetAssets

. ImastedlnCapltalAssets c : :
" Netof Related Debt - $19,5649734 $ 19461215 § 83519
. Restricted Net Assets ' -6,388,753 - 4,145,892 - 1,242,861
Unrestricted Net Assets 2,873,084  3417,890

: 'roeal'uetAssets o $21811.571 szr&sm __@;su

" Major Factors Affecﬁng tho Statemont of Net Assets

Current and restricted assets’ mcraased by $901,633, and. current liabllmes mcreased -by
- $208,036. Current and restricted assets increased primarily due to an increase in’ cash Current ,
Ilablﬁﬂes increased primarily due to an mcrease in awounks payable

" . Non-current assets decreased fram $22.2. milllon to $22 1 milﬂon due to deprematlon expense
~ excesding capital expend:tures Non-ourrent Ilabilﬂles decreased primarlly due to payments on
. ,debt . .

Table 2 presents detalls on the. change in Unmsfmted Net Assets .

S . _ Tablez | : -
" Unrestrictsd Net Asséts, Septermber 30, 2010 §$ 3417800

" Results of Operations. © - R (283,371)’
TransfortoRestricled Asssts.  (1.242,86%)
Purchase of Equipment from Operations S .(509,873)

 Investment Income S . 31,837
Principal, Interest and Fees Expended on Capitl Debt (416,837
-,Amortimuonofaondlssuectasts R S 12628
 Depreciation Expense L 1,863471 -

 Unrestricled Net Assets, September 30,2011 ~ ~ _§ 2,873,084

-10-




The following sehedule compares the revenues and expenses for the cument and previous
' ﬂscal year. The Authority is engaged only in Business-Type Activities.

" Table 3
Statementof Revenues and Expenses _ _ :
) . 2011 2010 - - Variance
Revenues: ) .
Tenant Rental Revenue T $ 2460698 5 2310212 § 150,484
Opersting Grants L 16,489,417 15,532,281 ' {42,864)
Capital Grants Received 1,219,945 1,510,123 . {290,178)
. Investment Income S0 31,837 2073 2,108 "
Galn on Disposition of Assets ) - 250,028 (250,028)
Other Income o 160,460 . __85441 . 75019
- Total Révenues . $ 19362355 § 19717816 -$ (355.4&1)
Administrafive Expenses - .5 - 3,030876 § 2701,188 § 338,707
. Tenant Services _ - . 176812 114,019 62,593
© Utllites -~ : 580,657 . 548,089 - 34,858
Mamtanance&Operations L 2149303 - © 1,725,402 . 423901
Protective Services . . 120871 120,286 385
 Géneral Expense. - ‘ 738940 - . 611,908 127,032
- Interest Expense . ’ - 181,837 179,539 2208
* HAP Payments ' : 9,711,496 = 11,163,160 (1,451,884). " .
"* - Depreciation & Amortization 1,876,209 - 2039934 - (163,635) .
- Total Expenses - $ 18575781 §. 19@1,605 _Q_-(%m
Excess Revenues - -
Ov.erE)menses o S 786,574 gm &

' MAJOR FACT ORS AFFECTING THE STATEMENTOF REVENUES EXPENSES AND

GHANGES IN N ET ASSETS

There was an moreasa in excess-reysnues over expenses fmm the prior year. The increase

.. was due to the decrease in expenses ‘exceeding the decrease in revenues for the year.
" Revenues decreased pnmanly due to a gain on disposal of assets in 2010 not being repesated

in 2011 and Tewer capital grants being drawn from the ‘Capital Fund. Program in2011. Rental
income increased because of an ovérall increase in tenant. incomes. "Operating grants
decreased primarily due to a decrease in operating funds received from the Section 8 New

. Construction program. Gther moome increased due o fraud recoveries and FSS forfeitures

during the year.

Admmrstratwe Expenses increased pnmanly due to employee hires that occurred at the end of .

© "2010-and verious sundry expenses in COCC. Maintenance and operations increased due to

Increases in contract costs related to apartment tumaround. General expenses increased

' .. primarily dus fo increases in insurance. costs. - Housirig assistance payments (HAP) decreased

because there were no expenditures in 2011 for the Moderate Rehab or DHAP programs

Depreciatron and amortizatlon decreased as capital assels became fully depreciated. -

.




‘ 'CapitﬁIAssets

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

As of year end. the Authority had $21, 979,941 Invasted in a variety of oapltal assets as -
‘reflected in the following schedule, umid\representsanetdecrease(addtﬁons deductions and
depmdaﬁon)of$133653frommeendoflastyaar _

_TABLE4 : -
2011 2010 - . Variance % Change -
Land L $ 2577163 § 2577163 $ 2 - - 0%
Buildings . . 52,753,083 . 51,152,936 1,600,147 3%
Furnituré & Equipment - 2,197,981 2,078,620 . 119,361 _ 6%
~ Construction in Process - ' 0%
* Accumulated Depreciation __(35,548,286) (33 695, 125) 11 353,161) 5%

©"NotCapital Assets ~_$21, 079,041, $22,113,594 g_ !6532

_ The following reconciliation summarizes the cha_a,ngevin Capital Assats.

" Beginning Balance, October 1,2010 - . $22,113584
" Additons and Disposals; R | "
- Capital Fund Program - Improvements - T 1,219,945
Equipment purchases from Operaﬁng funds - . . 509,873
Net Basis of Disposals - . -
Depreciafion Expense . P R (1,863,471) *
Enc_ﬁng Batance, éepiembarSO. 2011 - . 2-21!-979!94‘i o
Debtoutstandins

-Ag’ of year—end the Authonly had $2,520, 000 in debt outstandlng oompared to $2,755,000 last
“year, a decrease of $235,000. This debt is Multifamily Revenue Refunding Bonds. These
prooeeds were used to construct a 170 unit resudenhal réntal pmject -

Tables :

Outstandlng Debt, at Year End '
T ,,'2_010"- Vartance _
* Morigage Revenue Bonds ~ § 2,520,000 $ . 2755000 _$ (235000)

. Total Debt _ . $ 2520000 § 2755000 _$ (235000)
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'ECONOMIG FACTORS
signlﬂeant economic factors affecting the Authority are as follows:

s . Fedeéral funding-of the Department of Housing and Urban Davelopment

o Local labor supply and demand, which can affect salary and wage rates
Local inflationary, recessionary and employment irends, which can affect resident
incomes and therefore the amount of rental income ,
Inflationary pressure on utility rates, supplies and other costs : '
Beginning October 1, 2007 the Authority began its first compliance year under Assat
Management mandated by HUD. The Ceniral Office Cost Cenier (COCC) was
established in accordance with HUD guidance. The COCC has begun a “fee for
service” approach and is billing the asset managament projects (AMPS) and other funds
for its management service. Thess fees are in accordance with HUD regulation and
meet the safe-harbor nequlrement of being reasonable. Therefore the funds are de-
federalized :

FINANCIAL CONTACT

The individual to be contacted regarding this report is Richard I-lemngton Executive Director,
Shreveport Housing Authority. Specific requests may be submitted to Richard Hemrington, Jr.,
Execufive Director, Shraveport Housmg Aulhonty, 2500 Llne Avenue, Shreveport, Loms:ana
71104, - , . .

- -13-




~ THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA

" STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

ASSETS

© CumentAssets = = -
- Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable - Other.
~ Tenants Accounts Receivable
(Allowance for Doubtiul Acmunts)
- Prepaid Costs .
Inventory -
Tolal Current Assebe

_ Cash and Cash Equivalents
Total Restricted Assets
Capital Assets. -
" Land o
Buildings.

o .Fumere&Equpment

: .(L&ss) Accumulated Depredauan
etCapItaI Assets '

" Bond lssuarice Fee Net ofAmortizatton._

. Other Non-curment Assets
. Total Other Non-current Assets

- Total Assets

See the accompanying notes to financial statements.

=14 -

Enterprise
Fund

$ 3,279,200
310,498
52,054
(21,781)
127,938

1,246 -
3,749,245

5807414
5,807.414

2,677,163
. 52,753,083
2197,981
57,528,227 -
(35,548,286)
21979041

89,793

17.685

107,478

41,644,078




_ THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 -

. LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities

" Accounts Payable

Accrued Wages / Payrofl Taxes
Accrued Compensated Absences’
Accrued Interest Payable.

- Accrued PILOT. '

Resident Security Depesits

.Deferred Revenug -
Current Maturities of Long Term Debt
‘Other Current Llabi!mes :

Total Current Liabilities .

Long-Temm Liébll@ :
Bonds Payable -
. Accrued Compensated Absenoes

-  Noncurment Liabllites - Other

- Total Long-Term Liabilities -
Total Liabilities e

.. Net Assets Assets S
Investment.in Capital Assets Net of Related Debt
‘Restricted Net Assets .
Unrestricted Net Assets - -
Total Net Assets

- Total Liabiities and Net Assets

© See the accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Enterprise -
. Fund

$ - 462,045

65407' .

68,360
C 41,1
101,524

122,690

2,240
256,000
58,775

1,177,832

2,266,000 - -
- 226,014
163,661

2664,675

38507

5,388,753 .

- 2,873,084

27,811,571

$ 31644078




" THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA

Operating Revenues
.-~ Dwelling Rent :
*- - Operating Grants
- Other Income .
" Total Operating Revenues

.0 rating n

_Admiriistrative

Teénant Services

. -UtiRties A :
- Maintenance and Operations
.Protective Services
General Expénse

- Housing Assistance Payments -
Depreciation and Amortization

" . Total Operating Expenses

n Opéraﬁng Income {Loss)

.NMgerahgg Revenues (Exge_ggg] )
© Investment Income : o
" Inte Expense
Tota Non-Operat!ng Revl(Exp)

: -'_-Increase(Deerease)inNetAssetsBefore o

Capital Contﬂbunons and Transfers :

" Capital Contribuitions

. ‘Increase (Deciease) in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning
Net Assets, Ending

See the accompanying notes to financlal statements.

.. STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES lN NET ASSETS
g FOR THE YEAR ENDED-SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

Enterprise
Fund

. §  2.460,606

15,489,417
160,460
18,110,573

3,039,876
176,612
" - 580,657 .
2,149,393
| 120671
738,040
9,711,486
1,876,299 -
18,393,244

- (233,3}11 -

31,837

T(150,000)

. (433,?;71 Y

1,219945 '

" 788574
27,024.997

oS 27811571




_ THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY-OF SHREVEPORT LOUISIANA
" STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 -

E’nuorp_rise

Cash flows from operatiri activiies: ' s . Eund
Cash Received from Dwelling Rent  * . - . $ 2443506
Cash Recelved from Operating Grants - : _ T 15,538,379
Cash Received from Other Sources - I E 170,332
'Cash Payments for Salaries & Benefits o (3,312,298)
Cash Payments to Vendors and Landlords ~ ' . (413,008,969)
Net Cash flows prowded (used) by operatlng activities ‘ . 1,830,950
" Net cash flows prowded (used) by non-mpltal financing actlvmes ' -
 Cash flows from capital and related financin achvrt:as o I
" CapitalOutlay - . , .. (1L729818)
.. Capital Grants Received - L ' Tl 1,218,945
‘Principal and interest payments-on Capltal Debt . {403,055)
e Netcashﬂowsprovided (used) by capitat'and related ﬁnancmg acﬁv:lies Co 7 (912,928) -
. g l ﬁOWSE “a !. I- .!. . . : ’
- - Transfer from (fo) Investments ~ . ST : R
. Interest eamed from cash and cash equivalents : : 31,837
" Netcash flows provided.(used) by investing acﬂviﬂes. - SR 31,837
Net Increase {decreass) in cash and cash equivalents - ~ r . 949,859
. Cash and cash eduivalonts, beginningof year: .-~ " ' 8,136,845
- Total cash-and cash equivalents, end-of year I S . 8,086,704
: Reeongllation of operating income to net cash ' '
rovi u rating activities: - e
. Opereting Income {Loss) - o C 0§ (283311)
- Adjustment to reconclle operating income (Ioss) to net cash - -
~ provided by (used in) operating activities: - R E
- Depreciation . N S ©1,863471
.7 Amortization | B L © 12,828
" Bad'Debt Expense ' S .. 28,140
Change in Tenants Accounts Receivable - -~ .. . 7 . (45,330
" Change in Accounts Reteivable - Other- - : - 48,962
. -Change in Prepaid Expenses - - ; o .. .16,454
. .Change in Other Non-current Assets CL o (17.685)
Change in'Accounts Payable o : o 320,718
~. Chénge in Accrued Wages and Payroll Taxes - - S (31,942)
- -Changein Accrued Expenses - . T(21,340)
~ Change in Tenant Security Deposits I : ' 9,872
. Change in Othier Current Liabilities _ . - (69,827)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities i . $ 1,830,950

- See the accompanymg notes to financial statements
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT -
SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
: SEF’TEMBER 30, 2011

- NOTEA- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT!NG POLICIES

o TheﬂmnmalshtemeMsofheHmslngMﬁwﬂyhavebeenpmmmdlnwnfcmﬁywm\genaaIw

accepted accounting principles (GAAP} as applied to govemment units. The Govemmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) s the accepted standard-sstfing body for establishing govemmental accounting

" and financial reporting principles. The Authority is a Special Purpose Government engaged only In

business-type activities and therefore, presents only the financial statements mqumed for the enterprise
fund, in accordance with GASB Slatement 34 paragraph 138. :

The Authority has multiple programs which are accounted ﬁor in one enterprise fund, whieh is presented as

. the “enterprise fund” in the basic ﬁnancial statemenis as follows:

Enterpriseé Fund ~ lnawardaneeunﬂrmeEnterpnse Fuid Mathod, acﬂvrtyrsreeordedushgﬂ’re
acuudbwsofaomummmﬂnmeasumemmmismmeﬂowdmmcm

. Under the actrual basis of accounting revenues. are recorded when eamed and. expenses.are -

_ recorded at the time Jabilities are incurred. This required the Housing Authority to account for

-operations in a mariner similar. to private business or where the Board has decided that the -
detormination of revenues earned eosts incurred and!or net income is neeessary for management’

accomtabmty ; P -

" Govemmental. Aomuntrng §Ia - The Houslng Auti'lonty has applied all applmble'
Govemmental Accounting Standards Board pronouncements as well as pronouncements issued

. by the Financial Accounting Standards Board on or before November 30, 1989, and those issued.

after November 30, 1989 except for those that confiict wrth or conlradlct Govermnmental Aeoounﬂng
Standards Board prenounoements. .

Cash _ ' |
| “The Housing Authority eonslder«'s-eash_on hand and cash in checking to be Gash equivalents. -

. Tenant aocounts reeeivables are carned atthe amount considered by management le be oollectble .
- Cther accounts meelvable oens!sts of amournts due from HUD end State and Local govemments for grant
,-.mcome. - o ’
Prepard ftems consists ofpeyrnems made o vendnrsforsemcesthatwill beneﬁtfuture penods Prepard
rtems include alr conditioners purchased but not yet received. : '

' ﬂreAuthontyrecognmesrevenueeaseamed Amountsracawedrnadvmoeofmeperiodmwhmhrtis
eamedisreoordedasaliabilitymderDeferredReveme : '
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
NOTE A - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES- CONTINUED

. mysnm

: lnventories consist of supplies that have not beenusedormnsumed lnvaﬂoryssvaiuedataveragemst
andismdedasanexpmewhenﬁlswedorconsumed :

‘Pi'o and Ec

Property and equipment are- recorded at cost, Depreclation is oomputed using the stranght—lme method -
over the estimaled useful lives of the assets. The costs of maintenance and repairs are expensed while:
sigrifficant renewals and befterments are capitalized. Small doftar value minor equipment items ars -
expensed. mpraciaﬁon on assels has been expemed in. the statement oflnoome Es’limatsd useful Ilves

are as follows. :

Building’s & !mpmvements ' 15-40y'ea_rs_
. Fumiture fixtures and equment L 3-7years

* Dwelling tent income, HUD grants received for operations, ‘other operating fund grents and cperating -
miscellaneous income are shown as operating incoms. - HUD grants received for uapnal assets and all
otmr revenue is shown as non-operatlng revenue. .

"~ These. ﬁnanc.lal statements do not eoniain rnaterial Inter-fund revanues and expenses for memal acﬁmly .
The pol’cy isto eiimmate any material inter- fund revemes and axpenses for these financial stahements.

In accordance wlth SFAS 142 intangble assets with finite: useful lives will be amoriized over their
estimated ussful life. Bond lssirance costs consist primarily of unamortized revenue bond issuance costs.
. Expenses -relating to the issuance of the capital program - bondsareeaprtalmedandamomzedona' |
.- _sirarght-lmbasusowrthetermofﬂ‘nebondsmammy ‘ :

In accordamawlth OMB CircularA-BT theAuthonty utllizes a CostAllocatlm Plan 'IheAulhomy o

- allocates indirect costs to programs 'on the basis of one of the following methods: direct salaries -and
. wages, percentage of office square footage, number of vouchers and/or units, estlmatedlactual time spem,
number of checks: prooessed or tha allotment strpulated in contraciual agreements. :

: '_ 'NOTE B - REPORTING ENTITY gEﬂumg

‘ The Authority is a separate non-profit oorporatnon with a Board of Commissioners. 'lhe Mayor appoinls me‘

Board of Commissioners. However, the Authority has complete legislative and administrative authorityand =~

it recruits and employs personnel. anmnnlyadopisabudgetthattsappmvedbymeBoardof
- Commissioners. Subsidies for operations are received primarily from HUD. The Authority has substantial
legal authority to conbrol its affairs without-focal govemment approval; therefore, all operations of the
. ,Auﬂnntyareaseparatareporhngenutyasreﬂectedmmlsreport TheAuﬂ-uorityrsresponsbIeforns ‘
'_ debtsandlsant:tbdtosurpluses. -




. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

. NOTE B-REPORTING ENTITY DEFINITION- CONTINUED

. n determnmng how to define the naporhng enhty management has considered all patential componerit
- units. The decision fo include a component unit in the reporungemlywasmade by applying the criteria
‘get forth -in Section 2100 and 2600 of the Codification of Govemmental Accounting and Finanpial
" Reporting Standards and Statoment No. 14 (amended), of the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board: The Financial Reporting Entily and Statement No. 39 “Dstarmining Whether Certain Organizations
. are Component Unifs. These criteria include manifestation of oversigtit responsibility including financial
accountability, appolintment of a voting ma;onty imposition of wili, financial benefit fo or burden on a
primary organization, financial accountability as a result of fiscal dependency, potential for dual inclusion,
and organizations inciuded in the reporting entity although the primary organization is not financially
- accountable, Based upon the application of these criteria, the reporting entity mc!udes the follcmmg
- biended component unit _

" The Resident Ad\nsory Board is a Iagaliy soparate entity The Resident Advisory Board. is fiscally

" dependent on the Authority as the Authority provides 100% of their funding. “The Resident Advisory Board -

~ Is included through blended presentation because it exclusively benefits the Authority by providing services -

B indirectly to the Authority. The Board was established to administer several federal programs for the

"+ Authority. TheBoarddoesnotprowdesemoesomermantoadnﬁmster&esefederalpmgmmsforhe

o NOTEC CASHAND INVESTMENT DEPOSITS
.Custodial. Credit Risk — The Authority policy is to lim!t credit risk by adherenoe fo the list of HUD

_ '_ " permitted investments, which-are backed by the full faith and credlt of ora guarantee of princlpal and
o interestbytheUS Govemment

- Interest ‘Raté Risk — The Housing Authority's formal. lnvastment polcy does not Himit investment

o . malurities as a' means of managing its exposure to fair va!ue fosses arising from lnherest rate ’volatlllty

- "__ K “The U.S. Department of HUD requires housing authorities to invest excess funds in obﬁgations of the -

us., oerhﬁeaﬁes of deposit or any other Fedsrally msured inveslments.

The Authority’s cash and cash equivalents consist of cash-held il interest beanng checkmg accounts-
totaling $3,024,090 and $255,000 of debt service funds restricted for. payment of current debt. The'
restricted cash consists of $5,492,335 held in interest béaring checking accounts-and $315,079 in debt

~ service funds. The various accounts bare interest ranging from .4% to 1.4%. The remaining $200 is heldl <.
n Tncashmpeﬂywshmnds Deposﬂsmﬁﬁnanmlmsthﬁonsarasecmadasfoﬂmvs: :

| - PerBooks_ _ Per Bank -

Insured by FDIC . o - 7§ 250,000 ' § 250,000

" Investments held in U.S. Treasury Obligations ' - Sl
" Collateralized with specific securities- A -

in the Authority name which are held . : _ .
by the financial insfitution - ' . 8836504 - 9059740

Uncollateralized | - -
’ $90086504 $6.300740 .
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

NOTE C - CASH AND INVESTMENT BEPOSITS - @NTINUED

All investments are carried at cost plus accruad interest, which appronmatas market. The Aulhonty had
no realized gains or losses on the sale of investments. memlaﬂahonoflealmdgainsorlossess
independent of a calculattonof the net changs mthefairvalueof investments.

NOTED- ACTUAL oo MITMENTS
The s:gmﬁcant OQutstanding Conlmctual Commmnenis as of the Balance Sheet Date are as follows

" Renovations ' L $7,180

NOTEE- !§E MGEM

TheAulhorﬁylsaxposedmvaﬂous risksoflossesreiatedtotorts thdﬂsof damage to, anddestructbnuf .
assets; errors and omissions; Injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Authorily canles .
wnmamial ingurance for all risks of loss, including workman's compensatwn The Authority established a
fisk management program for emplayee’s group health i insurance in 1995 (Note M). The. Authorlty has not
‘had any agnﬁcant raductums in mswanca caverage or any dalms not relmbursed

' NOTE F —~ CONCENTRATION OF RISK

- The Authority receives most of its funding from HUD Thess funds and grants are subject to modlﬁt}aﬁon B
s by HUD dependmg on the avallabillty offundmg :

' NOTEG sng;\_uﬂcm ESTIMAIE§

,,The financial statements inciude some amounts that are based on management’s best estimates and

. judgments, The most significant-estimates relate to depreciation and usefill ives and inventory valuations.
~ "These estimates may be adjusted as more current infonnahon bacomes available. and any ad]ustnent.
: could be significant :

- .NOTEH COMPENSATED ABSENCES

. The Authority follows Louisiana Civil Servlce regulat:ons for amumulated anhual leave and sick time,

" Employees may accumulate up to 300 hours annual leave which may be received ‘upon termination of
. retirement. Ina case where the employee notifies the Authority not less than six months prior to retirement
or resignation, annual leave in excess of ‘300 may be uiilized prior to separation of employment. Sick
.- lsave hours accumdate, but the employee is not paid for them if not used by the retiremant or termination
. date. LeawaccruedbutnotyetpaidasofSepmberao 2011 isshmasahabihtyallocatedbetween

_ “current and honcurent. |
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED
'NOTE | - PENSION PLAN . '

TheAuﬂ'nodtyparﬂoipatesmmeHomhg-Renewaland LooalAgmoyRetuamﬁPlan,adeﬁned'
‘contribution plan administered by Automatic Data Processing Retirement Services. All regular and full- -
ﬂmeemployeesaeeliglbletoparﬂelpate in the plan on.the first day of the month after completing one year

of continuous and uninterrupled employment. The plan provisions and changes fo the plan eonmbuhons '
are determined by ﬂze Board of the Housing Authority. :

* In'a defined oontribuﬁon plan, benems depend solely on amounts oontributed to the plan plus |nveshnent
_eamings. The Authority corifributes an amount equal to 8% of the employees’ base salary (excluding
_.-overtime). The Authority’s contributions for each employee (and interest aflocated to the employee’'s
-account) are fully vested after five years of continuous sarvice.. Up fo 100% ofAuthonty contributions for,
and Interest forfeited by, employees who leave employment before five years of service are refundable to
_the Authority, and.are used-{o offset future coniributions of the Housing Authority. During the current audit
period, total oorﬂribuﬁone made by meAuthyand employees totaled $318 664. -

Assets in the plan are raoorded at ‘market value and are admlmstemd by a private oorpomhon under -
oonﬂactwimmeﬂousmgAumomy K is the opinion of the Authority’s legal counsel that the Housing
. Authority hes-no Eability for losses underlheplans but does havethedulyofdue care ﬂaat\mutd be
requnred of an ordinary pludent Investor . ,

 NOTEU- PROPERTYANDEQUIPMENT S L S

A summary of property and equnpment is as follows at September 30 2011

L _ REVITALIZATIONOF . .
. puBLC . _ secr;oua SEVERLY -  HOUSING
HOUSING& ~ ©  NEW DISTRESSED CHOICE
: . CAPITAL FUND - PUBLICHOUSING ~ VOUCHERS
Land -~ - . $ 1680270 -$ 411,180 5 . -- 8 .
Building and improvements . =~ . -~ 42,870,086 4,208,604 ' 16,300 487,660
- Furniture, Fixures and Equipment * - .1,166938 . 186,400 e 443188
* Constriction in Process - - ' -\ . -
i.essAooumulatedDapredaﬁon " (20,962,812} _' (2,218027) _ (1,580) ‘(sza'ese)..:
. . Total Property and Equlp,ment. 5 15573!482 ;678,547 s 13770 $ 507,120
\ BUSINESS , - .
tad.- .- - $ - s 505713 § - $ 2577163
‘Building and Improvements , .- . 4872053 - 52,753,083
Fumiture, Fixtures and Equipment _ 4770 109,174 - 287,531 2,197,081
Consfruction in Process ~ -~ . - . : - . L
Less Accumlated Depreciation L (4770} (2,289,051) . (248,398)  (35,548,286)
Total Property and Equipment ~~ § - - $ 2907880 § 39133 _§ 21.979,941
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
NQTEJ EBQMEQ!MNT_CO_N“&UE_

“October1,2010 - | Transfers & September 30, 2011

Balance - = Addions °  Delefions Balance
" Land $ 2577163 $§ - $ - - $. 2577163
Construction in E . A -
~Process o - ' - . - _— ol
Total Asselsnot - : -
beingdepreciated . 2,677,183 - - - . 2577163
Buildings and E . _ _ ' _ o
_Improvements - 61,152,936 1,600,447 - 62,763,083
- Fumitweand - T S - -
Equipment |, 2078620 . __ 129871 (10210) - . 2197881
Assels | - ., 55808719 . 1,729848 . (10310) - E7528227
Buldings & Improvements (31,769,160) (.756519) | (33,515,679)
. Fumuture & Equipment . ___ (1935065) _ ~_ (106952) . 10,310 (2,032,607)
NelBookVele . . $ 2241354 § (130663 & - & zemoou

-NOTE K- NDS PAYABI

In Augustof1993 ttuaAuhorltylssued $5,295,000 in Multfamiy MortgagaRavenueRsﬁmdingBonds. T

Series 1993A in order fo acquire and construct & 170-unit multifamily residential rental project, the
GoodmanPlaza Assisted Project, located In Shreveport, Loulslaria. The bonds are to be repaid from the
rent, Housing Assistance Payments :and other Income generated from the property. The purchase
. contract: required the Authority to create and ‘maintain a Bond ‘Fund, Debt Service Fund, Mortgage ~
' Payment Fund, Operating Fund, and Repair and Replacement Fund with the funds being administered by
an outside Trustee (the current Trustee is The Bank of New York, formerly JP Morgan Chasa) All the
. required funds were created and are being maintained. The bond interest rates vary from 3.26%, in -
- August 1, 1994, t'6.10%, In August 1, 2019. - The bonds are collateralized by the revenues derived from
‘ theopeuaﬂonsofGoodmanPlaza Interest paid ande:q:ensedduringtheyewwas$181 837.

-Fquebondpayn’nenlsateasfoﬂows

FlscalYear ~ __Principal _ Interest Balance Due_
2012 $ 255,000 $ 168,056 ' $ 2,255,000

" 2013 265,000 153720 . 2,000,000
2014 .280,0000 - 138,166 - 1,710,000
- 2015 300,000 . 104,310 1,410,000

2016 ;- 320,000 - 86,010 © . - 1,090,000

2017 - 2019 1,090,000 135,724 320,000

Total Payments $.2!520.'000 o g 785,288
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NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

" - NOTE L - LONG TERM DEBT
LongtermdebtatSeptemberao 2011mn3|stedofthefollo’mng

October 1, 2010 - Saptember 30, 2011  Due Within
_ _ Belance Increase ' Balance One Year
. Bonds Payable $ 2755000 § - $235000 $- 2,620,000 . 255,000
- Accsued Gompensated Absences 15,714 161,831 183171 294,374 68,360
FSS _ 223,905 . 60244 163661
Less: Current Portion : {418,171) . : (323,360)

Long Term Liabllities : § 28764438 $ 2,854,675

7. NOTEM SELFINSURANCE

s 1116Auﬂ10nlylsparﬁallyself-1mumdforem5byees group and health insurance coverage. . Claims are
funded through employee contributions and operating funds of the Authosity. TheAutlmtymniamsstop—
loss coverage. with an insurance company for claims in excess of $40,000 per claim for each employes.
AHknownclalmsﬁbdandanestlmateofmmedbutnotmportedclaimsbasadonexpenenceofme
Authority are made and accrued as necessary in the financial stalements. Changes inlhebalanoesof
cla!msliabiirliesduﬂngmepastmreeyearsaieasfoﬂows _

2009 2010 2011

. Unpald Claims, beginning ofﬂsealyear ' . 91,895 - 159,757 46,098.
" Incurred claims : 159,757 - 85487 57,413
Claim Payments (91,995) - (199,146)  (46,088)

Unpaid Claims, end of fiscal year - $ 159,757 $ 46,008 § 57,413

-~ NOTE N - INTERPROGRAM ACTIVITY

. The Housing Authority manages several programs. Many chargés, ie., paymn, benefits, insurance, etc.

~ are'pald by the Housing Authority’s various funds and subsequently reimbursed by: the Public Housing

Program. Bahmdmhwmdnmesmmﬂemdhmeimpmgmmemﬁmmm
__balames IntetprogramsatSeptemberao 2011conslstedofﬂaefollm~|ng _

-CcoCe | : .. % 1,384,008

" -Statellocal - ‘ ; . . {4,745)
Business Activities o . {23,238)
Section 8 Moderate Rehab . . (47.084)
‘Low Rent Pubic Housing .. ' (59,606)
‘Capital Fund Program _ (99,089)
Housing Choice Vouchers - _ {495,903)
Section 8 New Consfruction - (646,827)

Total _ 3
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED
NOTE O - DEFERRED FINANCING COSTS '

‘cost relating to obtaining the Revenue Bond financing are capitalized and amortized over the term of
the related debt using the straight line method. Capitalized bond issue costs and -discounts total

.- $320,693 and accumulated amortization at September 30, 2011 was $230,900 (for a net of $89,793),

"When a loan is paid in full, any mamoruzed ﬁnancmg costs are removed from the related accounts and
' eharged fo operahons .

. NOTEP-RE RESTRICTEDCASH . T
TheAuthonty‘smtnctedeashoonsustsofﬂiefollomngasofmeendofﬂ\eﬁscalyaar

Restricted for HAP Paymems - S $ 5,073,674

Restricted for Debt Service and Related Reserves 315,079
Cash Restricted for Current Year Payment of Debt ... 265000
: Cash Restnctedfor FSS Escrows - : o . -163,661
‘ ' $§ 5807414

1}

NOTE Q - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS -
o Restncted net assels 00nslst of the following: -

Restricted for HAP Payments : - .$ 5,073,674

' Restdcted for Debt Service and Related Reselves L. - 315,079
' 8 5!388!

o Housing Assstance Payrnent (HAP) funds are availabie lo the. Auﬂ'wnty under the Sedtion 8 Housing

'C!‘loioeVouchers pmgram mmndsammmusedonlywaAPemendihnesofﬂlaPW‘dm

. - NOTE R~ ACCOUNTS mWABLE—OTHE o

T AocoumsReoewable Other mmistsofmefolhmng

. Accounts Receivable - HUD T s om0

Accounts Receivable - Misc_:ellaneous o . 36,178
Total Accounts Receivable - Other . : - $ -310,498




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CDNTINUED

"~ NOTE S - COMMIT MENTS AND CONT!NGENQES

- _AmuntsreoelvadorrecelvablefrmHUDaresubpcttoauditandadjustmentbygrantoragendes if
" expenses are disallowed as a resuit of these audits, the claims for reimbursement to the grantor agency -
waﬂdbawmeauabtﬂlyofﬂtaAuﬂnﬁty Inﬂmopinmnofmnmt,anywmad‘ustmemsmuldmt

be significant. :

" Findings 11-05 and 11-06 identify quesﬂor\able payments made by the Authorily in previous years. None
ofttmepaymeniswere made in the current audit period; however, the aggregate amouynt of questioned
costs is in the amount of $1,860,924 ($1,147,670 for Finding 11-05 and $713,254 for Finding' 11-06). This
amount in aggregaﬁe would be considered a material contmgency if the amount in question was disallowed
. byHUDandareooupmentofmefmdswhated : L

NOTET- UBSEQUENT EVENTS

- . In preparing financial statements, management evaluated stlasequent eventsﬂmugh June 22 2012,
_ the date the financial shﬁemenis were lssued
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THE HOUSING AUTHOR!TY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT
SI-IREVEPORT LOUlSlANA
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDER_AL AWARDS

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 -
. EXPENDITURES
Low Rent Public Housing Expenditures y Co
| Total CFDA Number 14.850a - - | $ 2024566
" Total CFDA Number 14,182 - : - - 541,828
- Section 8 Housing Chaice Vouchers : o L _ :
© Total CFDA Number 14,871 .~ 12719202
Public Housing Capital Fund Program Lo D P
" Total CFDANumber 14.872 (CFP Cluster) - . - 604,456
" Public Housing Capital Fund Stimulus Recovery Act Fund SR
 Total CFDA Number 14.885 (CFP Cluster) . I (- A i
'rom. FEDERAL EXPENDITURES S 8 18,697,763 -
BasisofPreselﬂato ion:

| . .The above schedule of expendlturas of faderal awards indudss lhe fedeml grant actlvlty of the
.“Authiority and is. presented on the accrual basis of accounting.. The information on- this schedule is
. presented. in accordance with the requirernents of OMB- Gnrcular A-133, Aud:ts of States, Loca!

- o Govamments and Non—Pmﬁt Organizauons.
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. HEPTRMBER 30, 2011 :

. TEE ROUSING AUTEDRIYY OF THE CITY OF SHARVEPORT. . )
- SRREVEFORY, LOUISIAMA o .
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT

SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA

. SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS

“SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

RS

. Section I: Sunuﬁam of Audliqu’s'Resuits:

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Type of auditor's report issued: -

Internal Control over financial- reportmg

Are material weaknesses identified?

Are significant deficiencies that are not considered '
to be material weaknesses idenfified?

Is noncompliance that could have a material effect -
onthe financial statements identified?

FEDERAL AWARDS

Internal control cver major programs:

Are material weaknesses ideritified?

Are significant deficiencies that are not considered
to be matenal weaknesses ldentlﬁed?

Type of repon tssued on compl'ance with requ:rements
. - applicable to each major program:

Are there any. audit findings that are requn’ed to be -
reported.in accordance wuﬂl Section 510{a) of OMB

' CnrwlarA-1339 .

-ldenttﬁcaﬁon of majqr prcgmms: '

Name of Federal Program

. Low Rent Public Houélng . o
Housing Choice Vouchers .
‘Public Housing Capital Fund Pragram

Pub!‘c Housing Capital Fund Stimulus Reoovely Act Funded

Isthe auditee Identrﬁed asa Iow-nsk auditee?

: Dollar threshold used to distfngulsh between type A and type B prograrns $500,933

Unqualified

__Yes - X _No

_X_Y&e' : _None _

' . Reported

__Yes  _XNo

__Yes ° _X None’

__Yes _,_)S;__,Noﬁe ‘
_ ‘Reportéd

‘ Unqualified

XYes - __MNo

CFDA No. -

14.850a

14.871

14.872

14.885

_Yes . . XNo




THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT_
SHREVEPOF\'T LOUISIANA

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS .

SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

ow Rent Public Housing - o. 14.850a; Grant period — vear ended September 30, 2010

. The Authority must comply with all HUD regulations regarding standards Jor financial managemenL
. systemns found in 24CFR Part 85, Section’ 85. 20 - Such- regulations requlra standards for financial
management syaﬁems as follows: ‘ .

Acoounting Records
Intemal Controt
Budget Control
Allowable Cost -
Source Documentation
Cash Management

-QFPPNﬁ

in addmon per the Govamment Auditing Standards January 2007 Ravlsion (GAO-07~1 626) Section
5.13; 'Audltnrs should include all significant deficlencles in the auditors’ report on !ntemal control over

o financial reporting and mdmte those that napresent matenal waaknesses

mgn_a.n_d.% _ _

A random sample of 4D réceipts was selected from the Authonty’s leriant's cash racsipts for the ﬁsm!"
year and the receipt amounts are traced to the general ledger and 1o the bank statement to verify that -
the receipts are recorded properly and deposited timely. Of the 40 sample itemns selected, the Authority

~ “was unable 1o provide hack-up documentation for 2 of the receipts and the auditors were unable o
: verify that the rlems had been either properly | reoordad or dapos:tad

' 'guestianed Cosis None Igemﬁm
- lRacommandahm

. We recommend that the Authority review proceduras for raoelving and depos1hng cash- raoeipts with
appropnate personnal and ensure that cash Is properly reeorded and depos:ted -
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
~ AND QUESTIONED COSTS

_ - SEPFTEMBER 30,2041
Saction |l: Firancial 8 Findings - continued;
Prior Year.F'lndingg' and Questioned Costs - continued

Englng 10—01 Cash m pis - oonttnuﬂ

.‘. . .'.

. Auditors selected a sample of 40 items from the Authority’s tenant. eash receipts to the fiscal year. The
' -Authoﬂty was able to provide back-up for all 40 of the sample ltems selected -

- This Flnding Is not repeated in the cument year. .
Findin '. - Time tion and Submission of the Annyal Audt.
o N ‘

" Pursuarnt to the requurements of Louusrana Revised Statue 24; 513 the Authaity is required fo make

-avallable financial racords to the auditors in a timely manner in ‘order to meet the six month audit filing-
deadiine réquirements of the Lounsnna Govamrnentat Audtt Gutde and the Loulsiana Leglstahve

. . -Auditor's Office.

-"V'CondltronandCag;sg, | S o ".\

: : The Authorlty failed to make. avallable finanual reoords to the audttors ina timely manner in order to
- . meet the six month audit filing dead!me requlrements ofthe l.omsnana ‘Govemmental Audit Guide and :

| -+ the Leglslattve Auditor’s Office. -

- Reoommendgﬁgn

. WO recommend that the ‘Authority re\new promdures in order fo. insure. tha hmely oompletion of
- financial reoords and the submisslon ofthe annual audit report

"42-1




THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT
'SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS |
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SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

The Aulhority once again inthe cuh'ent yoar under audit failed to make ﬁnanclal racords available to the
auditors in a timeframe that would -allow the Authonty to meet the Louisiana Governmental Audit Guide

and Legislative Auditor’s Office reqmremant of ﬁling the audit \mthm six monlhs of the end of the fiscal

year. .

This Finding is repeated in the current year. See Finding 11-02.

. Current Year Findings and

Finding 11 =01 =

The Authority must comply with all HUD regulat:ons regardmg slandards for ﬂnancia! management
systems found in 24CFR Part 85, Section 85.20, Such regulauons require standards for ﬂnancual
_management systems as follows . , ,

. 1. Accounting Records
-2. ‘Internal Control |
-3. - Budget Control
- 4. Allowable Cost
5. Source Documentation
- 6. Cash Management |
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
. AND QUESTIONED COSTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

I 'i_'l atom) ndings - nued:

" In addition, per the Govemment Auditing Standands January 2007 Revision (GAO-07—1 62G), Section *, -
5.13; “Auditors should include all significant deficiencies in the auditors’ report on intemnal contnol over %
- financial reporting and indieate those that represent material weaknesses.”

*s‘mgm.m@_ss;

~ Ateview of the Authority's infemal control and financial management systems during the audit peliod‘ '
nevmled the fotlomng slgnrﬁeant deﬂc:enaes that represent material weaknesses: .

. The Board of Gommiss:oners dld not receive sufficient financial mformatlon during.the year.

“The Authority had a significant back log in its accounting dunng the audit period. There wsre no
.financial statements for most of the audit period. ’

. The Authority did not monitor actua[ expenses as compared to the operahng budget dunng the
audit period. -

The Authority fafled fo maintain bank reconciliations during the audit period,

. Equity accounts did not roll forward from the previous year. _
. The Autherity failed to make available financial records to the- auditors In a timely mannet in
- order to meet the six month audit filing deadiine reqmmments of the Loulslana Govemmental

L Audtt Guide and the: Legnslatwe Aud:tor's Office.. , _ L

c’nolgh' TR O

‘ 'Reooni ation; _ o
 We recommend the establishment of procadures to ensure that Authority operations, that may affect the

accuracy -and consistency of financial reporting, are communicsted io the finance department and = ‘

. acocounted-for properly. A review of the general ledger should be performed on a regular basis to assiire
* Authority financial operations are accounted-for and reported In accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. We recommend the execution of established financial intemal control procedures 0.

ensure significant general ledger accounts are reconciled to accounting records such as subsidiary ledgers
* and bank and investment statements on a regular basis and invoices are paid properly. In addition, we

" recommend that accurate and reliable financial Infonnahon ba presented to lhe Board of COmmlssione;s
on aﬂmelyand regularbasns. :

" _itls the intent of the Mthonty to incorporate new procedmes to strengthen the intema! controls of the

+. - finance department. Richard Herrington, Executive Director, has assumed the responsibility of
_ executmg this comscuve action plan and expects this situation to be resolved in the cumrent fiscal year
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AND QUESTIONED COSTS

_ SEPTEMBER 30, 2011
Section II: Financial Statem'om ) Findingg. ;; contiued:
Current Year Findings and Questioned Costs - continued |
Finding 11-02 — Tim Gorn letion and Submission of the Annual Audit
Pm’suant to the requmements of Louisiana Revised Statue 24 513, the Authority is reqmred to make
avallable financial records to the duditors in a imely manner in. ordar to meéet the six month audit fifing

deadline requirements of the Louisiana Govermmental Audlt Gulde and the Lounsiana Leg:slaﬁve-
_ Auditor's Office. _ : ‘

Condmon and Cause:
The Authority failed to make available’ ﬁnanclal recolds to. the auditors in a imely manner. inv order to

meet the six month audit filing deadiine :eqmrements of the Loumna Goverrimental Audit. Guide and -
the Logislative Auditor’s Ofﬁoe

Questioned: %ts None !gmm

“We. recommend that the Authorlty review procadures in order to Insure the tlmely compleﬂon of .
“financial r@orda and tha subrnrssion of the annusil audﬁ report. .

. Reply:

Richard Herrington Exscmwe Dlrector Indlcates that the Authonty will review prooedures mvolvmg the '
. timely completlon of financial records and submitting of audit reports : -
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS -
. AND QUESTIONED COSTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

‘ Coda of Federal Regulations and HUD guldelines give the requlrements for maintamlng the tenant -
) flles for the Public Housing and "Housing Choice Programs. Spacifically, HUD regulations CFR Parts
- 960.259(c) and 982.516{a) require Authorities to cbtaln and document in the tenant files independent
- third parly vesification of reported family income. In addiion 24CFR Part 960.253 gives the
“requirements for choice of rent and use of utility allowances. Also, the Authority’s policy and procedure -
dictates full compliance with these regulations, as well as guidelmes to be followed in mamtammg these
files. -

_“Condilion&Cause.

. Acgurrent yedr raview of tenant files revealed a sltuatlon of oontlnued errors and omissions in most of

- thefiles that Iaads to incomplete tenant documentation. The results of the raviaw are as folLows

. 1) of the 40 tenant files rev:ewed 3 did not contain HUD fonn 50058
© 2) Ofthe 40 tenantfiles reviewed, 2 did not contain HUD form 9888 -
3) Of the 40 tenant files reviewed, 5 did not contain an approved lease
4) Of the 40 tenant files reviewed, 2 did not-contain documemation of 3" parly moome
. verifications which were used for rent calculations ~ _ :
5) Of the 40 tenant files reviewed, 5 did not contain current HAP oontrects -
8) Of the 40 tenant files reviewed, 8 did not contain documentdtion of rent reasonableness _
7) Of the 40 tenant files rwewed 5 did not contaln dowmentaﬂon crf an annual reexaminaﬁon

ned | = Not_d rrainiabl
" We recommend that the Authority utilize a siandard filing system based upoh a cl'neoklist and issue this

. to all required personnel. We recommend that supervisors and mansgers review on a regular monthly

"~ . basis a random sample of all files to deterrmne complnanoe with' fedenal guldeﬁnes and the Authority’s




HOUS!NG AUTHORITY OFTHE CITY OF SHREVEPORT
SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA

* SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
* AND QUESTIONED COSTS
- SEPTEMBER 30, 2011
Prior Year Findinas and Questioned Costs - continued |

.. During the audit the Auditors reviewed forty Houslng Choice Voucher tenant files. In tha sample
tasted, one file wae missing a third party income verification form which the Authodty will obtain. Rwas
apparent that the Authority has made a.strong eﬂ’ort fo correct the ermors and omtss:ons in the Houslng
-Choice Voucher tenant files. .

This Finding is not repeatedr i_n the current year.

.. Houslng Cholcs Vouchers - CFDA No, 14:871; Grant period — year ended &_lptemb-er 30,2010

. -.l‘ ’ g o!eria: '

", The "Annual Goniﬂbuhons Contracl, OMB Clrcular A-87, Allowable Cost Principlas, and "HUD

© " Accounting guidelines were used as the authoritative literature in determining this finding. 24CFR Part
. - 982 gives ths requirements for appropriate payments from authorized receipts, and compliance with the

- . housing- assistance payments contract. The annual contributions contract also- speuﬁully redjuires
- appropnate internal controls bé estabhshed to safeguard assefs..

Condltion & Cause

' HQS inspectioris were testod for complianoa in.the current fiscal year, Ot the 10 falled HQS mspeclions |

- .selected for review: 11 units were not re-inspected within the 30 day requiremient; 4 uriits were never.

inspected at all during the yéar under audit; 1 unit was never re-inspected after the initial failed
inspection; and 1 unit was hever abated and the Authority continued to make HAP payments to the-
: Iandlordltenant even aflerlhe unit continued to fall Inspection '
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' Section lil; Federal Award Findings,and Questioned Costs - continued:
 Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs - continued
Finding 10 — - 04 - Section 8 HQS Inspection Deficiencles - continued
Reoommendalion : ' , - | , . ' o 1

- We rscommend the Authority strengthen its intemal oorrtrols in relation to the HQS inspection and re-
inspection process. It is alea-recommended that the Authority review the units put into ‘abatement for
the year ended September 30, 2010 to ensure HAP payments were not spenl on.these units. We
further recommend the Authonty seek repayment from the. Iandlord found to be in reoelpt of melagible
HAP payments. . :

M@uLearSJéms_f

The Auditors reviewed a sample of 40 Housing Choice Voucher tenant fiés. Of the 40 items in the
sample, ‘Eleven HQS inspection faflures were not re-inspected within the 30-day timeframe required,
and one of the sample files mvlewad did not oontain an HQS Inspection form for the audit year,

| This Findlng is repeated in the current yam See Findlng 11-03

Finl_ing 10—05 SEMAP Ceﬂiﬂcaﬁon _ _ .
‘-Housmg Choice Vouchers— CFDA No. 14 871 Grant period year ended September 30,2009 -

g -! 03 :

The Code of Federal Regulations and HUD guidelines gwe the requlremerrls related o the Section.
Eight Management Assessment Program: (SEMAP) for Public Housing Agencies. Specifically, 24CFR -
.Part 985 gives the requirements in relation fo the SEMAP certification. SEMAP is uséd to remotely -
measure the Authority’s performance and -administration of the Housing Chicice Vouchers program. - °
SEMAP uses HUD's national database of tenant information.and information from audits coriducted
. annually by independent auditors. HUD will annually assign each Authority a rating on each of the 14
. indicators and an overall performance rating of high, standard or troubled. Metropolitan Authorities. will
. -also be able to eam bonus points for their achievements i in encouraging assisted famllles to chaose

' housmg in Iow poverly areas. _




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS:
' AND QUESTIONED COSTS

SEPTEMBE? 30,2011

- Section lll. Eederal Award Eindlmg and Questioned 00515 contmued
rior Year Findings and Costs continued

Finding 10;Q§ SEMAPCem QQ nued
Condltlog &Cause

. Dunng me current year audit, the SEMAP Certlﬁcatlon was: teﬁed for valldlty Based on the tesl
. performed, the SEMAP appeared to agree to the supporting documentation provided. by the Authority; * -
_ hewever, the. Autherity’'s SEMAP _status for the year ending September 30, 2009 was ruled to be
troubled by HUD and, in accoidance with 24 CFR 985,105, HUD cannot change ﬂ}e Aulhonty‘s simus

until an on-sﬁe conﬂm1atory review is conducted. _ ;

estion ' - None I

: Rggmmendaﬁon

The Authonty should contact HUD and schedule the on-site conf rmatory review so that the troubled'

) - status can be- reversed.

Current Year m

An on-sits SEMAP review was performed by a representative of the New Orieans Hub Office of Public
-. Housing in Seplember of 2011. The Authority received an overall SEMAP review rating of “Standard
. ;-Patfotmer‘andsnolongarm “h'nubled"status ‘

_ 111|s Fnd:ng Is not repeated In the curnent year

3 -Findi -Housin pice Vouchers Waib Llst

Housing Choioe Vouchers- CFDA No. 14 871 Grant period year ended September 30 2010

L Cr_ltena

-The Code of Federal Regulaﬂons provldes guldance on the Housing Choice Vouchers watting list. .
- Specifically, 24 CFR Part 982 pravides the compliance requirements for admlmstratlcn of the Housmg
Ghome Vouchers wamng list. - _ _
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SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

PriorYear Fmdm and ned -ed nued:

in 10-06 Housing Choica Vouche Wamn ist-co tin .

. Condmn & Cause

~ Infollow up fmm the Section 8 Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) review perfonned by HUD.
"in March of 2008, HUD acknowledged in a ietter, dated September 8, 2010, that the Authority had
- recently begun warking on updating the Housing Cholce Voucher walting list; however, no applicants -
- from that {ist had bean housed in the fiscal year of October 1, 2009 thought September 30, 2010. Since
~ no tanarts. have been hioused from the waiting list for the period being audited, auditors are unable to
- determine whether the Authority is in oompl‘anoe with its waiting list prooedunas :

Que gggned Costs - None lgentlﬁed
',-nggmmendahon

- We reoommend that me Authority continuing 1& w0rk to strengthen ﬂ\elr eomml systems :n relahon to
- the Housmg Choics Voucher- waiting Ilst.

Cungnt Y_q_a_r Status :

-Auditors compared the Auﬂaon‘ty’s Housmg Choice Voucher waltmg list to its move-m list fnr the period‘
" under audit. No dlscrepanmes were noted between the two lists.

' 'Th!s F‘nd;ng is not repeated In the currert year.

ARRA Public Housmg Capital Fund Program Recovery Act— CFDA No. 14 835; Grant period year -
ended September 30; 2010

i .m‘l.- 4

Section' 1512 of the Amencan Recovery and Relnvesunent Act of 2909 (ARRA) requires that the
. Authority provide the OMB "with "detailed information on the projects and activities funded by the
mw Act. The reporting (referred toas 1512 reports) is to be mads quarterly begmmng in Oetober




| HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT
: SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS .

 SEPTEMBER 30 2011
 Section ll: Faderal Award Findinge and Questioned Costs - continued:
Prior Year ﬁndlng_s and Questioned c% continued |
. = n_Recov Reinvestment Act ing - contin

deltlon & Cause: _ ,
| The audrlor requesled the 1512 reports for the quarters’ ending Deeember 2009, March 2010 June

2010 and September 2010; however, the Autharlty ‘was unable to pmvide the reports for ihe penods' '

requested I
i C neld
Reeommendaﬂon

. -We recommend that the Aumority begin submltting the reports required by the Reeovery Act and f0 -
malntarn a copy of each report submrtted and the supportlng documentahon as mqumed .

‘ M‘Mﬂ&

 The Authority was able to provide the auditors will all four quarters ef the 1512 mports for the year
: .under audit. No di screpancies were noted between the 1512 reports and the back-up dowmentauon ‘

o AThlS Finding is not repeated in the current year

The Code of Federal Regulations and HUD guidelines give the requlrements for mainitaining the tenant
files for the Public Housing and Housing Choice Programs. Specifically, HUD regulations CFR Parls
960.259(c) and .982.516(a) require Authorities to obtain and document in the tenant files independent
third party verification of reported family income. _In. addition 24CFR, Part 960.253 gives the
“requirements for choice of rent and use of ulility anowanoes Also, the Authority’s policy and procedure
_dictates full oomplianee with these regu!ahons, as well as gwdelihes to be foliowed in meintaimng thesa

| fles.
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS

~ SEPTEMBER 30 2011
Seﬂlon Hl: Federal Award Fimlln and ned Costs - od:

Prior Year Fi F‘ndlngg and Qgg@l_'lgg Costs . continued _
_mmo —08<Low Rent. Publg Housing Tenant Files - confinued
Condnt_io_n & Cause: ' | ' '

A current 'year raview of tenant files revealed a situation of confinued errors and omissions in most of
' the files that leads to. |ncumplata tenant documentsition. The results of the review are asfollows '

- 1) Of the 40 tenant files reviewed, 8 did not contain HUD form 50068 - '
.2)" Of the 40 tenant files reviewed, 4 had Incorrect information on the HUD form. 50058
3) Of the 40 tenant files reviewed, 2 did not contain HUD form 9886 ‘
4) Of the 40 tenant fi les reviewed, 2 did not contain documentation of 3 parly’ moome .
verifications which were used for rent calculations '
" 5) Of the 40 tenant files reviewed, 3 had no projected annual income
8). Of the 40 tenant files reviewed, 2 had no calculation for deductions for handicapped tenants -
7) Of the 40 tenant files reviewed, 3 did not determine family unit size :
8) Of the 40 tenant files reviewed, 7 had no lead paint disclosures
~ 8) Of the 40 tenant files reviewed, 15 had no community service mqunement form o
- 10)OfF the 40tenant ﬂlas reviewed, 1 did not contain documentation of an annual reexammat:on -

' -gueelrom Costs .None Idﬂﬂg
200K ?ﬁm: : . R .-
We recommend that the Authority utilize a standard filing system. baséd'dpon a checkiist and Issue this
tc all required personnel. .We recommend that supervisors and managers review on a regular monthly

. ‘;hg'sns a random sampla of all files to determine oompﬁanoe with federal guudelmes and the Aulhoﬁty’s
o icy. . ;

 Current Yeér Status:

" During the audit, the auditors selected a sample of 40 tenant files for review. Ofthe 40 tems in the review,
- all appeared to be-in compliance with federal gundelines and the AuthorﬂYs pollcy for document retentlon

Thxandmgnsnotrepeatedmmeumentyear
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".--‘PriorYear‘Fin&i i Quos onadCosts-ooﬁtinﬁed
Finding 10-09 Low Renl: Pgblgc ﬂousmg Waﬂr_lg List
_ Low Rent Public. Housmg — CFDA No. 14.850a; Grant penod — year ended September 30, 2010

The Code of Federal Regulahons prowdes guldance on the Low Rent Public Housing waiting Hist.
" Specifically, 24 CFR Part 960.206 and 960.208 provides the: compliance . requirements. for -
administration of the Low Rent Public Housing waiﬂng fist. )

-Conditlon & Cagg_e_

A sample of eight applicants was taken from the Low Rent waifing list. Of the eight sample ltems -

selected, an application file could not be located for two of the applicanis and four applicants sampled ,
‘had either been housed or withdrawn from the list in prior fiscal years. Based on the test sample, the

auditor determined that the Low Rent Public Housing in not maintaining and up-to-date wa:ﬂng list nor
- is the mquired application mformaﬂon being mainlamed for alt appﬂcants

Questioned Costs — None Im

" We recommend that the Authonty create procedures to stnengthen their conirol systems in relaﬁon to
the L.ow Rant Fublic Houslrg waitihg fist. -

: -Current"(gr Status

g Auditors compared 10 applscahons from the waiﬁng list to lhe move-in |[St. Of the 10 Items |n the

. -sample, 2-were-removad from the'waiting list after an offer for housing had been made but no

. explanations for the withdrawal of the housing offers were in the system. A. third appllcant appeamd to
never had their application pmcessad or revlewed .

This Fmdmg is repeated in the current year. See Finding 1‘1-04..
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AND GUESTIONED COSTS

* SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

Y r Findings a i0| . : -'eohtlnue

i 0—0— fisma ementef nds

" American Recovery, and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) — cFDA No. 14.885; Grant penod year ended
Septemberso 2010 .

g!”m‘ .gl ‘
In 2008, the Preeldent slgned the American Recovery and Relnvestment Act of (ARRA) into Law. The

~ Act provided $4 billion for publfic hausing agencles. to carfy oit capital and management aclivities,
including modemization and development of public housing. The Act required public housing agencies

. -to.cbligate 100 percent of the funds within ane year of the date-on which funds became avallable tothe -
" agency for obllgahon and to expend 60 percent of the funds within two years and 100 percent within -

- three years of the obl:gehm evallablllty date.

Condition and Cause;
During the perlod being audited, the Office of Inspeclaor General (OIG) perfomled an audlt on the

' " Authority’'s American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) program and released its findings in a

. .report dated October-14, 2010. In the réport, the QIG condluded that the Authority had mismanaged:its

'ARRA funds by entering into |mprudeht contracts in order to meet the obligation” deadlines and, in. -

addifion, the Authority could not provide assurance that said contracts. were properly awarded or

" managed. The OIG made the recommendation to the Director of Publnc end Indian Housmg, New

o ereans,LAto : . o .

" 4. Require the Authorty to dé-obligate $1,147,670 in ARRA funds matwerealloeeted tothe -
. Wilkerson Terrace site, and

2 To recapture and rescind the de-obligated funds and depos:t those funds with the U.Ss. Treasury
“in acoordance with the Recovery Agct, a8 amended '

. Com and Cause — Contmued

" ‘As of the audit date, o funds have been de-obllgated nor has the Authoﬂty been notified that the funds

- will be recaptured; however, the Authonty is no longer able fo draw on the ARRA funds until the issue
- has been resolved.: -

ioned Costs =31, 70
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We recommend that the Autharity continue to work with the appropriate HUD officials to resolve the

The Authonty has oompl:ed with all the mquiremenls that OIG.and'HUD has mquested howaver. no
ﬁnaldecisionhasbeenreachedbytheOIG _

- This Finding Is repeated in the current year. See Findin 11-05.

- Fnding 1011 —Reg@eemegt Housmg MlsmanagemgmﬂFggg ; f. .

- .. Capital Fund Program — Replaoement I-Iousmg Factor(RHF) CFDA No 14. 872 Grantpenod —year .
ended Septemberso 2010 : : '

. The Capltal Fund fonnula rule at 24 Code of Fedéral Ragulatiens (CFR), saction 905 10{!) prowdes that

- anAutharity may receive RHF funding for public housing units demoiished or sold for a period of up to .

;. five years. The Authority may onty develop.ar acquirs public-housing rental units with RHF funds, and -
. " all ‘replacement housing must be undertaken In aocordame with pubzle houslng deve!oprnent
' regulations found at 24 CFR, part 941. )

'.@ndgﬁgn and Cause
Tha auditors were nohﬁed that the funds expended for Caplta! Fund Program Replacament Housing
Factor. grants 501.07 and 501.08, (grant amounts of $396,213 and $317,041, respectfully) were
. axpended inappropriately. The furids had notbeen expended to develop or acquire new public housing
. rental units as stated by the grant requ:rements but instead, had been used to rnodify existing publlc a
housing propemes ‘

uestioned 13254




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT
SHREVEPORT LOUISIANA .

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
- AND QUESTIONED.COSTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 ‘
" Sectlon Il Federal ; 4s and Questioned Costs - continued:

| '_:.pﬂor Year Findings and Questioned Costs - continued
g Findlng 10—11 Replacement Houslﬂg Mismanagement of Funds - continued
| Recommeminn. ' | I

“ We reonmmend that the Authonty nottfy their local HUD office of the problem and receive gurdanoe as
- how to proceed, : .

-~ The: mismanagement of the Replaeement grént funds fook place under & prev:one administration at the
‘Authority. The current administration has notified the New Orieans HUD Office of the mismanagement

. of the funds and requisted that the New Orleans HUD Office notify the Authority on how to proceed to

comect the issue As oflha eudlt date, no comrective plan has been determmed
' 5This Fmdmg is mpeeted in the currem year See Findmg 11-086. )

. Finding 10-12 — Housing' Choiae Voudters— Flaud _
Housmg Choice Vouchers- CFDA- No 14 871 Grant penod year ended Saptember 30 2010

, The Code of Federal Reguiations and HUD guidefines give the requlrements for mamtaining the tenant

files for the Public Housing angd Heusing Cholice Programs.’ Speclﬁcally. HUD regulations CFR Parts

*. 860.259(c) and 982.516(a) require Authorities to obtain and document in the tenant files mdependent

third- party "verification of reported family income. In_addition 24CFR Part 960.253 gives the

requirements for choice of rent and use of utility allowances; Also, the Authority’s policy and procedure. -

gllctates full compliancé with these regulatlons. as well as guidelines to be followed in malntaining these . .
- ,




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT
- SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA - -

- SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS

_ 10-12 — Housing Ghoice Vouchers — Fraud - conti
During the fiscal yeér. somaone was able to enter the Auﬂiorlty’s Housing Chc'»cé Voucher computes

" and was able to reactivate some former tenarits-and a formerlandlord. . The individual committing the -
. fraud then aftered the former landiord’s bank routing number in the systam. The changes allowed the-
individual commitiing the fraud fo receive rental assistance payments for the former tenants, via bank

transfér, into an account that they had set-up, while making it appear that the payments were being

"nade to a legitimate landiord. . The fraud amounted to $2,555 a month for seven months (for a total of -

$17.885) before the Authority detected the fraud and stoppad the payments

At prasent, the Auithority. does hot know who committad thé fraud; however, since the mdlvidual who '

committed the fraud had access to the system code, it is thought that it might be an employee of the.
" software vendor. The Authority has the routing number ofthe account where the funds were forwatded
_ and are actwely pursumg the investigatlon : . .

~ Reco mmgndatlon

We recommend that the Authorlty oonﬂnue its hvastlgahon to locate the indmdual who eommltted the
fraud and attempt to prosawte the individual and/or reimbursement of the funds stalen. '

,iDunng tha mvesﬂgahon, it was detennmed that this (ype of fraud had occurred at several other

* . Authorities (ail of whom used the same software vendor). The fraud was eventusily traced to the owner

of the sofiware vendor. At present, the sofiware vendor has been barred from doing business with

HUD Agencles. The State of Maryland's Attorney General Ofﬁoe (the vendor’s home state) is cumerltly .

: handlmg the investigation of the vendor

. This Findmg is not-mpeated in the'current year.

-857 -




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT
SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA '

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS

rior Year Findings and Questiosied Costs - co

inding 10-13 ~ Settion 3 Sum ort — Eco lcO rtunmesfor Icome

Low Rent Public Housing — CFDA Nu 14.850a; Grant penod year ended September 30 2010

Capital Fund Program — CFDA No. 14.872; Grant period ~ year ended-September 30, 2010 ’
American Recovery and Renwesttnent Act (ARRA). — CFDA No. 14.885; Grarit penod year ended
September 30, 2010 _

" . Criterla:

. The filing of Form HUD 60002 Section 3 Summary Report Economic Opponuniﬂes for Low —~ and Vary
Low — income Persons (OMB No. 2529-0043) is required by the Code of Federal Regulations and HUD -
guidelines as to performance reporting. Specifically, HUD regulations 24 CFR sections 135.3(a) 135.90
require that for each public and .Indian .housing grant that involves developmg, operating.
modemlzation assistance, the pmne rectplent must submit Form HUD 60002. .. .

‘ _@nmnen&gﬂ :

Dunng audnt ﬁeldwork the Caprtal Fund, Capttal Fund ~ Recovery Act and the Pubﬁc Houslng
programs wefe audited for compliance with the requirements described in the US. Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement. . As part of the audit, auditors -
requested Section 3 Summary. Reparbs (Fom HUD 60002) for each.of the- aforamenhoned federat
programs. Aulhority management was unable fo pmwde the Reporls upon request. '

s .‘gg_e_s;goned Costs None Idantrﬁed

W recommend the Auihonty complete and submil these reports to HUD as required; and maimam the .
. feporls and supporﬁng documentatmn foraudit. =

eér "s:

. Auditors requested the Form HUD 60002 from the Authority for the period under audit. The Authonty f
was unable to provide the dooument ‘ '

~ This Finding is repeated inthe current yesr. See Finding 11-07.




" - HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT .
SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA .

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS

"SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

Prior Yea Ings and Questioned Costs - ¢
1 ronmenbal Review Complian: uirem

Caplial Fund Program CFDA No. 14. 872: Grant period — year ended September 30, 2010
. American Recovery and Remvestment Act (ARRA) CFDA No 14. 885 Grant penod ypar ended._'
September30 2010 o

...C.l'.iﬁﬂ_ﬂ'

An emnronmental review must be completed for any pro;ect or achviﬁes (Including those projects or
. activities funded by ARRA) before- a recipient may ‘acquire, rehabilitate, convert, lease, repair or
. construct property, or commit HUD or local funds. Environmental review procedures for entities who are
‘assUming HUD's environmental. responsibilities are contained in 24 CFR, part 58. An environmental
assessment must be prepared. for an aclivity unless the recipient determines that the activity met a
criterion specified in the regulations that would exempt or exclude it from Request for Release of Funds
(RROF) and environmental cerlification - requirements (24 CFR seclions 58.34 and 58.36). If the
responsible entity determines that a project or activity is exempt, it must document in writing its
determination for the exemption demonstraﬁng how the conditions speciﬁecl for exemphon arsé met.
Nelther a reciplent nor anyparticipant in the project, includirig public or private nonprofit-of for-profit
entlttes, of any of their contractors, may commit HUD assistance until HUD has approved lhe récipient’s
‘ RROF and the related oerﬁﬁcaﬁon from the responsible enﬂly (24 GFR. seaion 58 22)

-Durlng audit ﬁeldwom ihe Caprtal Fund and Caprtal Fund Reoovery Act pmgrams ‘were audited for

" compliance with the requirements described in the U.S. Office of Managemsnt -and Budget (OMB)
_+ Clreular A-133 Compliance Supplement. As part-of the audit, auditors requested environmental
. reviews for each af the ‘aforementioned federal programs. Authonty management was unable Iso'
. provide the Reporls upon request. . : . .

" Questioned Identi
' menda’

‘We recommend the Authority complete the requrred envnronmental réviews. as reqwred by HUD; and
maintain the reports and supporﬁng documentation for audri.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT
SHREVEPORT LOUISIANA

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS

‘ SEFrEMBE_R 30, 2011 |
Section Nil: Federal Award Flndim g Qu @onad Coats oontmued

Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs conti '
Finding 10-14 - Environmental Review Complianoe nglreme_nt =G0 niinued
- Currem Yéar Status: .

During the year under review, the Aumonty had no eontrads that reqwred an environmental study be
" performed. The Authority’s Executive Director stated that, since the project is within the city limits of
_ Shreveport Louisiana, the Authonty was able to use the Clty's emnronmental study for the projact.

Since the Authority was able to use the Crty's environmental study and no contracts reqwnng a new

- studye)dsted In the September30 2011 aud period, this Finding is not repeated.

Current Year Findings and _esumad-co'sts

_ The Annual Contributions Onntract OMB Circutar A-87 “Allowable Cost Pﬂm:iples and HUD -
+ - Accounting guidelines were used as the authoritative literature in determmmg this finding. 24CFR Part
. 982 gives the requlrements for appropriate payments from authorizad réceipts, and compliance with the
_housing assistance payments contract. The .annual contributions contract also speciﬁcally requires
appropriate infernal controls beashbllshed to safeguard assets ‘

dition : se: _ _ _ _ _ _ _
'HQS inspections were tested for compiuame in the current fiscal year. Of lhe 14 failed HQS inspecﬁons

© _selected for review: 11 units were not re-inspected within the 30 day requlrement. and 1 unit did not |
- have evidence that it had been inspected dunng the aucﬁt period. '

. Questioned Costs—None identied




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT
SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA

. SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
. ANDQUESTIONED COSTS -

SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 -

. Finding 11 — 03 — Section 8 HQS Inspection Deficiencles - continued
B- y . !Il - '

- We reoommend the Authonty strengthen |ts internal conh'ols in relation fo the HQS inspeﬁhon and re-".
. Inspection process. It Is also recommended that the Authority review the units- put into abatement for
- the year ended September. 30, 2011 to ensure' HAP paymenis were not spent on these units, We
further recommend the Authority seek repayment from the Iandlord found to be in receipt of inelig]ble.
‘HAP payments.

. The Authority has made stafﬁng changes at the senior rnanagement fevel for Housing Cho:oe Vouchers

and is in the process of strengthening its intemat controls. The staffing changes and additional internal -
controls w:l! oorredt the faflure to meet the HQS re-inspection requnre-mants i

" Low Rent Public Housing — GFDA No. 14.850a; Grant pefiod — year ended September 30, 2011

'Crﬁegg' :

" The. Code of Federal Regulations provides: gurdanoe on the Low Rent Public Housing waiting Iist. -

. Specifically, 24 CFR' Part 960.206 and 960.208 provides the compllanoe requ!remems for -
administration of the' LowRantPublic Housmg warhng list - :

_ Qndﬂion & Cause:

. A sample of eght applicants was mken from the an Rent waiting list. Of the eight sample items
‘selected, an application filé could not be located for two of the applicants and four applicants sampled.
" had either been housed or withdrawn from tha list in prior fiscal years. Based on the test sample, the
" auditor determined that the Low Rent Public Housing in not maintalning an up-to-date waitmg Iist Roris -
- the required application information bemg mam‘tained for all applscants :

" guesﬁgged Costs - I_SMQ !gggﬁ' ed

©.81-




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT
- SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

"' Finding 11-04 — Low Rent Public Housing Waiting List -

We recommend that the Authonly create prooedures fo strengthen their control systems in’ mlation to
the Low. Rent Public Housing waiting list.

'Re.%

The Authiority has sent nohrmahons toall public housmg warting hst apphcants identified in the waltlng
list system. Those persens wha did not respond were remaved from the list. The Authority has also -
transferred the pre-leasing functmns to admmislratlve staff i m order to ensure better oonsmtency inthe

Finding 11-06 - - Mismanagement of AR RA Funds |
: 'Amencan Racovery and Relnvashnent Act (ARRA) CFDA No. 14.885; Grant period year ended
September 30 2010

ln 2009, the Presldant signed the Amencan Reowely and RelnvestmentAct of (ARRA) into Law. The
Act provided $4 billion for public housing agencies to carry out capita! and management activities,
- including modemization and development of public housing. The Act required public housing agencies
. {0 abligate 100 percent of the funds within 6ne year of the date on which funds became availsble tothe
agency for obligation and to expend 60 percent of the funds \mth:n two years and 100 peroeerthln C
three  years. of the obl'gaﬁon avatlabuldy date. L . . )

- -62- .




HOUS!NG AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT
SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS |

SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

- Section il ' wardF'ndin and estioned -eonﬂnu
Current Year Findings and Questio s-continued
Finding 11-05 —~ Misiin t of ARRA Funds -

Condition and Cause:

Duﬁng the period belng audited, the Office of Inspector General (OIG) performed an audnt on the

- Authority’s American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) program and released its findings in a

- report dated October 14, 2010.. In the report, the OIG concluded that the Authority had mismanaged its
ARRA funds by entefing into imprudent contracts in ordes to meet the obligation deadiines and; in

" addition, the Authority could nat provide assurance that said contracts were properly awarded or

managed. Thé OIG made the reeommendatlen fo the Director ofPubllc and.indian Housing, New
, Orleans. LAto ) :

1. Reqmre the Auihonty to de-obligate $1, 147' 670 in ARRA funds that were allocated to the
. Wilkerson Termrace site, and
2. To recaplure and rescind the de—obligated funds and deposlt ihose funds with.the U, S Treasury
in aeeordance wiﬂ'n the Reeovery Act, as amended -

- ‘As of tha audit deto; the Authonty has complied with ail the reqmremenis that the OIGand HUD has-
. requested; however, no final decision has been reached by the OIG on a resolution of the issue,

I i1:.fse reoommend that the Authnrlty continue to work w:th the appropnate HUD ofﬁelais to resolve the
ue.- _ .

The Authomy has complned with all the requuraments that OIG and HUD hag requested The Au&onty

*"has also revised its Procurement Policy and provided additional training to procurement staff. The
Authonty is now walhng for the OIG to make a final decislon on the matter
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT
- SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA

' SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 |
n Ii: Federa) Award Fin ngs and u sed Costs - continued:
CurrentlYearFindlnEand Questioned Costs - continued |
' Finding 11-06 nt Housing Mismanagemen Funds

o .- Capital Fund Program — Replacement Houslng Factor(RHF) - CFDA No. 14. 872 Grantperiod —year

I ended September30 2010

The Capital Fund fenmda rule at 24 Code of Federel Regulatlons (CFR), section 805. 106] pmwdes that -
-an Authority may receive RHF funding for public housing units demolished-or sold for a period of up to -
five years. The Authority may only develop or acquire public housmg renlal units with RHF funds, and
all’ replacement housing must be undertaken in accordance with public housing development
regulatnens found at 24 CFR. part 941. S '

-mm_mgm&'

‘The auditors were nofified that the funds expended for Capltel Fund ngram Replacement Housmg
Factor ‘grants 501.07 -and 501.08, {grant amounts of $396,213 and $317,041, respectfully) were
“expended mappropr[ately The funds had not bsen expended to develop or acquire new public housing
 rental uniis as stated by the grant requu'emente, but Instead, had’ been usead to modify exustlng public

housing properhes

- ) The New Orleans HUD Oﬂiee hes been notified of the rmsmanegementof the RHF funds by the
N _'prevmus management. The New Orleans HUD Office s to gulde the Authority on how to proceed on
" ‘the lssue however no corrective action heve preeenﬂybeen determmed _

We recommend thet the Autlwnty continue wodung wﬂh the New Orleans HUD Oﬂiee on how to
* proceed to resoive the Issue _

‘Reply:

- The Autharity has contected the New Orleans HUD Ofﬁce. and is, at present, walting for guidanee as to
how to proeeed _




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE GITY OF SHREVEPORT
. SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS -

' SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

. Low Rent Public Housing — CFDA No: 14.850a; Grant period — year ended September 30, 2011
‘Capital Fund Program — CFDA No. 14.872; Grant period — year ended September 30, 2011

- American Recovery and Remvestment Aet (ARRA) CFDA No. 14.885; Grant mnod year ended
‘September 30, 2011 : o

Criteria;

. The filing of Form HUD 60002, Section 3 Summary Report, Economic. Opparterrftras for Low—and Very
Low - Income Persons (OMB No. 2529-0043) is-required by the Code of- Federal Regulations and HUD

guidelines as to performance reporting. Specifically, HUD regulations 24 CFR sections 135.3(a) 135.90 =

 require that for each- public .and 'Indian housing grant that involves develeping, operatmg, :
. modamization asslstanee, the: pnme reclplent must submit Form HUD 60002,

Conditlgg 8 Cause

During audit ﬁeldwork, the Caprtal Fund, Caprtal Fund — Recovety Act and the Public Housing
. programs- were audited for compliarice with the requirements descrbed in the U:S., Office of
Management and Budget {OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement. As part of the audit, auditors

© - requested Ssction 3 Summary Reports (Form HUD 60002) for each of the aforemenhoned federal

_programs Authority management was unable fo provrde the Reports Upon mquest.
" Questioned costs None Ideritified - o |
Recommendatiorn; .-

S ‘We recommend the Auﬂwrily eomplete and submit these reports to HUD as required and maintain lhe o
o reperts and supporthg documentatlon for audit.

. Remg _

The Authority Is in the process of updatmg and improving its eperating policies. The proper submnssron
-, and ﬂming of reports to HUD are m be addreeeed in the new policres .
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HOUS]NGAUTHORITYOFTHECITYOF SHREVEPORT =
SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA

- SCHEDU_LE OF FINDINGS
AND QUEST! IONED COSTS

SEPTEMBER 30,2011

- Section ill: Federal Award F'ndlngg agg Quoshoneg Costs - continued:
- ear. Flndln and d Cnsis continued -

" Finding 11 - 08 Form HUEZTZS Caleu!ation of Omraitr_yg Subsidy and Form !:_IUD-52722
Calcutati e Uﬁ! e

I.ow Rent Public Houslng CFDA No. 14, 850a Grant penod - year ended September 30 2011

Seeﬁon 8{f) of the United States Houslng Act of 1937 as amended, and by 24. CFR Part 990 HUD -

. Regulations, estdblishes an Operating,Fund for the purpose of making assistance available o publc

"’ housing agencies (PHA's) which assistance is determined using a formula -approach under the .
- Operating Fund program. PHA's are required to compute their operating subsidy eligibility by
) oomplelmg various HUD prescribed forms, of which are Forms HUD-52723 and HUD-52722.. :

Duﬂng audit ﬂwwork. the Audilor requested and recaived Forms HUD-52723 Calcuiation of Opemtmg

Subsidy and HUD-52722 Calculating Aflowable Utliity Expenss from the Authority; however, the -

Authority was not able to provide back-up documentation on how the values on the Forms were

' calculated Therefore the Auditor was unable to perfon'n the required tesﬁng ofthe Forms.

ngm ioi gg' gg s — N_one Identified
: We rat_:ommendthe Aut;ioﬁtyl malntaln all reporksandthe ,supporting'doc@meniation for audit.". -
" The Forms were oompleted by the former Fnanoe Dlrector ‘and it is unknown if he maintained back—up

for the preparation of the Form. - The new Finance Director is aware. of the neoesslty to maintain”
supporlmg documemaﬂon and i is oommltted to doing so .
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YEAGER & BOYD

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Member American Institute of Certified Public Accounitants
Member Alabama Association of Certified Public Accovatants
Quality Revicwed ‘

Richard Herrington, Executive Director

Board of Commissioners

The Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport
Shreveport, Louisiana

" Re: Statement on Auditing Standards No. 115, Communicating Internal Cantrol Related Matters
identffied in an Audit

Dear Director and Board of Commissioners:

in planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the Housing Authority of the
City of Shreveport as of and for the year ended September 30, 2011, in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the
Autherity's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinien on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control.
Accordingly, we d¢ not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal
control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and comect misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internai control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Qur consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be deficiencies,
significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internat
centrol that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.,

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of Board of Commissioners,
management, and the Department of Housing and Urban Development and is not intended to
be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

1 i ¢ %‘1‘,

Yeager & Boyd, LLC
Birmingham, Alabama
June 22, 2012

5501 Highway 280 » Birmingham, AL 35242 » (205) 991-5506 » 1-800-284-1338 « Fax: (205) 991-5450




YEAGER & BOYD, L.L.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
5501 HIGHWAY 280
BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA 35242
(205) 891-5506
(800) 284-1338
FAX (205) 991-5450

AGREED UPON PROCEDURES REPORT
The Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport

Board of Commissioners
The Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport
Shraveport, Louisiana

We have performed the procedures included in the Louisiana Government Audit Guide and
enumerated below as they are a required part of the audit engagement. We are required to
perform each procedure and report the results, including any exceptions. Management is
required to provide a corrective action plan that addresses all exceptions noted. For any
procedures that do not apply, we have marked “not applicable®.

Management of The Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport is responsible for its financial
records, establishing intemal controls over financlal reporting, and compliance with applicable
laws and regulations. These procedures were agreed to by management of The Housing
Autherity of the City of Shreveport and the Legislative Auditor, State of Louisiana, solely to
assist the users in assessing certain controls and in evaluating management's assertions about
The Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport's compliance with certain laws and regulations
during the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2010 and ending September 30, 2011 included in
the Louisiana Compliance Questionnaire.

This agresd-upon procedures engagement was perfonmed in accordance with attestation
standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and applicable
standards of Govermment Audiling Standards. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the
responsibility of the specified users of this report. Consequently, we make no representation
regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described below either for the purpose for which this
report has been requested or for any other purpose..

We waere not engaged to perform, and did not perform, an audit, the objective of which would be
the expression of an opinion on management's assertions. Accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to
our atlention that would have been reported to you.

This report is intended solely for the use of management of The Housing Authority of the City of
Shreveport and the Legislative Auditor, State of Louisiana, and should not be used by those
who have not agreed to the procedures and taken responsibility for the sufficiency of the
procedures for their purposes. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is
distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. -

Birmingham, Alabama ‘1 uyﬁ- & ?) o J
June 22, 2012 Yeager & Boyd




AGREED UPON PROCEDURES REPORT
The Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport

Financial Management

1. Determine if management (chief executive and board members) was presented
~ with timely and accurate monthly financial statements, including budget-to-actual
comparisons on (General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Utility Fund, etc.) of the
entity, during the year under examination.

Condition:

Discussed with Richard Herrington, Executive Director, and Travis Bogan, Assistant
Executive Director the financial reports that were provided to executive management
and Board members, during the period of 10/1/10 through 9/30/11, and both Mr.
Herrington and Mr. Bogan stated that neither they nor the Board were presented with
financial reports during the review period. They both stated that the former Finance
Diractor told them that to produce a monthly financial statement for the Authority would
take approximately 180 hours, and that he (the former Finance Director) did not have
the time to produce any monthly or quarterty financial statements for the Board or for
management,

According to both Mr. Herrington and Mr, Bogan, when the former Finance Director left
at the end of June 2011, there was no one to produce financial statements until the new
Finance Director arrived in September 2011. When the new Finance Director amived,
she was able to present the Board and management comparative financial statements
by the end of her first month in the position.

Neither Mr. Herrington nor Mr. Bogan knew why the previous Finance Dlrector thought
that it would take 180 hours to produce financial statements.

Conclysgion:

Neither management nor Board members were being provided accurate and timely
financial reporting during the period being reviewed.

Response:

Despite repeated efforts by senior management to obtain accurate financial reports
from the previous Finance Director, he insisted that it was impossible to provide
financial reports in a timely manner. Therefore, he did not produce any reports for
management or the Board. :

That Finance Director has been replaced, and she was able to provide the Board with
financial statements within weeks of her starting. Since no reports were provided or
created by the previous Finance Director, the new Director is working to create a

reporting system that will give management and the Board accurate and timely financial
infarmation.

~2-




AGREED UPON PROCEDURES REPORT
The Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport

" Fipancial Management - Continued

2. If management was deficit spending during the period under examination,

determine if there Is a formalfwritten plan to eliminate the deficit spending and
whether management is monitoring the plan.

Condition:

Discussed deficit spending with Richard Hermrington, Executive Director and with Travis
Bogan, Assistant Executive Director; the Authority had deflcit spending in two areas
during the period being reviewed. Those areas were: 1) Section 8 Housing Choice
Voucher; and 2) Goodman Plaza AMP.

'Acoording to Mr. Herrington and Mr. Bogan, there was no written plan to eliminate the
deficit spending in either area; however, the HA did have an unwritten plan, and they
were monitoring the situation,

The Unwritten plan for Seclion 8 Housing Choice Voucher consisted of. 1) eliminating
several unnecessary positions; 2) moving the Saction 8 Program from their own office
space located in a separate buikding and bringing them into the main Housing Authority
office; and 3) increasing the number of participants in the Section 8 program.

The Authority started the plan during the year under review, and during that period, they
eliminated several positions of duplicate or unproductive employees. They have also
moved the Saction 8 program to the main office, thereby, eliminating having to pay for
additional office space. And finally, the Authority has replaced the previous Section 8
Director with 2 new Director. The previous Diractor added very few participants to the
Section 8 program during her eighteen month tenure. However, the new Director is in
the process of notifying persons who might potentially qualify for the Section 8 program
but are unaware of the qualifications in an effort to bnng more eligible participants into

the program. For Section 8, the more participants in a program, the more funds HUD
allocates for administrative costs.

The'derﬁcit in Goodman Plaza is due to the property being old and in disrepair. Several
of the units cannot be rented due to the ongoing modemization and rehabilitation.

HUD bases Its subsidy to an authority on the number of units rented versus the number

of units available; so, the Authority contacted HUD and asked that the moid units be

removed from the available units {since the Authority cannot rent those units), but HUD

refused. Thereby, the Authority is responsible for the maintenance of the units that

tc:}:annot be rented but it receives neither rent fmm a tenant nor subsidy from HUD for
ose units.




AGREED UPON PROCEDURES REPORT
The Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport

FInancial Management . Continued

Condition — continuad: -

In order to rectify the situation, the Authority has found a buyer for the Goodman Plaza
property. The project is presently for low income elderly persons, and the buyer intends
on keeping the property for the low income eiderly, thereby, helping to maintain the
current culture and demographics of the project.

The Authority is presently in the process of selling the property to the buyer, and, once
the sale goes through, the Authority will eliminate the high costs for maintaining the
property and even expects to net some income on the sale.

The HA is -already seeing improvement on the deficit spending, and it expects the
process that they have put into effect to eliminate the deficits within the next year.

Conclusion:

~ The Authority was aware of its deficit spending and was aware of the causes. There
was no formal/writien plan to eliminate the spending; however, the Authority did have
an informal plan, and it has put the plan into action. Despite having no written plan,
management and the Board appear to be monitoring the deficit spending and appear to
be rectifying the situation. A

Responge:

Management was well aware of the causes of the Authority’s deficit spending, and they
ware in contact with their HUD repraseniation about the problems with Section 8 and
Goodman Plaza that caused the deficits. They also believe that the aclions that they
have taken to reduce administrative spending and increase participation in the Section

8 program and the eventual sale of the Goodman Plaza property will eliminate the
deficit spending in the near future,




AGREED UPON PROCEDURES REPORT
The Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport

Financlal Management - Continued

3. Determine if there are written policies and procedures for the following
financial/business functions of the entlty:

* Budgeting, including preparing, adopting, monitoring, and amending the
budget

¢ Purchasing, mcludlng (1) how purchases are initiated; (2) how vendors are
added to the vendor list; {3) the preparation and approval process of
purchase requisitions and purchase orders; (4) checks and balances to
ensure compliance with the public bid law; and (5) documentation required
to be maintained for all bids and price quotes. :

» Disbursements, including processing, reviewing, and approving

» Receipts, including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits

Condition;

Procedures for Budgeting — The Auditor was unable to locate any written procedures for
the budgeting process.

Purchasing Procedures — The Authority has a written Procurement Policy that covers
purchasing, requests for proposals, when written proposals are required, determining if a
vendor is eligible, maintaining bid documents, et¢c. The pollcy was just recently revised
and appears to be adequate.

Disbursements and Receipts - The Auditor was unable to locate any written procedures
for disbursements and receipts.

The Authority is in the process of updating and revising its written procedures and has
hired an outside consultant with a background in HUD to aid in writing the new
procedures. The Auditor discussed the updating process with the Authority's Executive
Director, Assistant Executive Director and the consuitant. The Authority is aware that its
written procedures are in need of revision and is in the process of making those
revisions. \

Conclusion:

The Autherity either does not have or cannot locate many of its policies. The Authority
needs to undertake an effort to locate all of its policies and update the policies that are

out of date; revise the policies that are no longer applicable; and create policies where
none exist.




AGREED UPON PROCEDURES REPORT
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Financlal Management - Continued

Respopse:

The Authority is aware that some of its policies and procedures are outdated and
inadequate; however, since the arrival of the new Executive Director, the Authority has
undertaken an effort to review all of the Authority’s policies and procedures. Already, the
Authority has rewritten and updated several policies and received approval from the
Board on those updates. The Authority has also hired a consultant with a strong HUD
background to review the remaining policies, and either update the old policies or create
new ones.

Due to the fact that the Authority’s previous administration did not put an emphasis on
keeping policies up-to-date, this has been a large task that the new management has
been working on since its amrival. However, with the arrival of the recently hired
consuttant, the Authority believes that the problem will be resolved soon.

Credit Cards

1. Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards (and bank debit cards
if applicable) for the period under examination, including the card numbars and
the names of the persons who maintained possession of the cards.

[Note: There are three types of credit cards: (1) general (e.g., VISA, MasterCard,
etc.), (2) store {e.g., Wal Mart, Office Depot, Sam s Club, etc.); and (3) gasoline
{s.g., Fuelman, Exxon, et¢.)].

Condition:
During the period of review, the Authority had the following credit cards;

o Six Capital One cards (Controlled by senior management.)

¢ Two Chase Visa cards (Controlled by senlor management.)

+« Eight Walmart cards (Controlled by project managers and department
managers.)

« Eight Sam’s cards (Controlled by project managers; however, no purchases can
made on these cards. The cards allow the managers to purchase items and not
pay sales tax.)

Two Lowe’s cards (Controlled by senior management.)
One Exxon card (Controller by senior management.)
One Sear’s card (Controlled by Purchasing Department.)

-8-
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Credit Cards - continued

Condition - continued:

« One Office Depot card (Controlled by Purchasing Department.)
One Home Depot card (Controlled by Purchasing Department.)
A Fuelman card for each Authority vehicle (Each vehicle has a Fuelman account
and each account is limited to twenty gallons per use. The Authority receives

~ statements from Fuelman and tracks the fuel usage and mileage for each

vehicle.)

+ An account with Kinko’s

» The Authority does not have any debit cards.

Conclusion:

None

Response:

None

2. Obtain and review the entity's written policies and procedures for credit cards
{and debit cards If applicable) and determine if the following is addressed:

How cards are to he controlled
Allowable business uses
Documentation requirements
Required approvers
Monitoring card usage

Condition:
The Auditor received and reviewed 2 copy of the Authority's Credit Card Policy. The
Policy details on the issuance of credit cards, the control of credit cards, approved- uses

and purchases of credit cards. documentation required for purchases monitoring of the
card's use, etc.

Conclusion:

Based on the Auditor's review, the Credit Gard Policy approved by the Board appears o
be adequate. -

. 7-
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The Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport .

Credit Cards - continued

Response:

As previously stated, the Authority is undergaing an effort to review and update all of its
policies and procedures. The Credit Card Policy ia one of the policies that has recently
been updated and approved by the Board.

3. Obtain the monthly statements for all credit cards {general, stores, and gasoline)
used during the period under examination and select for detailed review, the two
largest (dollar amount) statements for sach card. (Note: For a debit card, select
the two monthly bank statements with the largest dollar amount of debit charges):

A. Obtain the entity’s supporting documentation for the purchases/charges
shown on the selected monthly statements:

Determine if each purchase is supported by:
o An original Hemized receipt (l.e., identifies precisely what was
purchasad)
o Documentation of the business/public purpose (Note For meal charges,
. there should also be documentation of the Individuals participating)
o Other documentation as may be required by policy (e.9., purchase
order, authorization, etc.)

Determine if each purchase is:

o In accordance with thresholds or guidelines established in the policies
and procedures

o For an appropriate and necessary business purpose relative to the
entity

Determine if any purchases were made for persohal purposes. if there are
purchases made for personal purposas, determine the date(s) of
reimbursement.

Determine if any purchases effectively circumvented the entity’s normal
procurement/purchasing process and/or the Louislana Public Bid Law (i.e.,
large or recurring purchases requiring the solicitation of bids or quotes).
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The Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport

Credit Cards - continued

Condition:

The Auditor reviewed the payments made to credit cards during the year and selected
the two largest statements, as per the agreed upon procedures. The statements
selected were for a Chase card with a statement payment of $9,052.33 and a Capital
One card with a statement payment of $9,383.19. Both cards belonged to the Executive

" Director and the large dollar amounts of the statements were due to the fact that they
included travel to conferences for both the Executive Director and members of his staff
(the conference costs on the statements included: airfare, hotel costs, conference fees,
meals, ete. for the Executive Director and staff).

Supportlng documentation for the expenditures on the statemernits was reviewed and the
following was noted by the Auditor:

» The statements had receipts for each purchase attached to the statement as
required by the Credit Card policy. There were no missing receipts.

e Meal receipts included a listing (handwritten on the back of the receipt) of all meal -
participants and a shert description of the purpose of the meal.

s Also, attached to the statemenis were brochures of the conferences altended that
detailed the dates and location of the conference, and the topics to be addressed.

The brochures gave the Auditor additional confidence that the conferences appeared
to be for legitimate Authority business.

e Al the purchases and conferences attended appeared to reasonable to the
business of a Public Housing Authority.

¢ No purchases appeared to be made for personal purposes.

» No purchases appeared to be an attempt to circumvent the Procurement Policy of
the Authority or the Louisiana State Bid Law.

Conclusion:

Based on the review of the credit card statements in the sample, the Authority appears
to be complying with the Credit Card Policy approved by the Board.




AGREED UPON PROCEDURES REPORT
The Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport

Credit Cards - cqntfnued

Responge;

The Credit Card Policy is a recently updatad policy approved to by the Board.
Management is making a strong effort to update and improve all of the Authority’s
policies and procedures.

B. Determine If there was any duplication of expenses by comparing all travel and
rolated purchases to the appropriate porson s expense reimbursement
roport(s).

Condition; |
, No duplication of purchases was noted in the sample of credit card statements reviewed.
@nglgsioh: |
None
Response: .

Naone

C. Determine if each monthly credit card statement (including supporting
documentation) was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other than
the person making the purchases. [Note: Requiring such approval may
constrain the legal authority of certain public officials {e.g., mayor of a
Lawrason Act municipality.)

Condition:

According to the Authority's Credit Card Policy, since the two credit cards in the sample
were held by the Executive Director, review and approval of the purchases is to be made
by the Board Chairman. The procedure for appraval was for either the Chairman to
physically review the statement and initialing it that he approved, or the statement and
accompanying invoices wereé scanned and sent to the Chairman via e-mail. The
Chairman would then send a return e-maii stating that he had reviewed the statements
and approved them.

-10-
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The Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport

Credit Cards - continued

Condition - conlinuad:

The e-mails approving the statements in the sample were not attached to the
statements; however, the Authority was able {o locate the approvals in its e-mail system
and provide them to the Auditor. The Auditor made a recommendation, that when
appraval is via an e-mail, the Authority attach a hardcopy of the e-mail to the statement.

Conclusion:

Based on the review df the credit card statements in the sample, the Authority appears
to be complying with the Credit Card Policy approved by the Board.

Response:
Management is making a strong effort to make ai! employees aware of the Authority's

policies and procedures and that those policies and procedures are adhered to
consistently.

D. Determine if finance chargés andfor late fees were assessed on the monthly
statements.

Condition:

Finance charges of $57.69 were noted on cne of the statements in the sample. The
charges ware for a conference that required international travel and the finance charges -
were for Foreign Transaction Fees. There were no late fees or other finance charges
included on the statements in the sample.

Approval for the intemnational trip was approved by the Board of Directors and the
approval was documented in the Board Minules.

Conclusion:
Based on the review of the statements in the sample, the Authority appears to be paying

.credit card invoices in a timely manner and not incuring unnecessary late fees or
finance charges.

-11-
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Credit Cards - continued

Response:

The $57.89 finance charges were due to intemnational exchange rates outside the control
of the Authority. However, the management of the Authority is well aware of its fiduciary
responsibility to HUD, its employees, its tenants, and to the taxpayer and strives to meet
all financial responsibilities in a timely manner so that the Authority does not incur
unnecessary finance charges.

Travel and Expense Reimbursement

1. Obtain and review the entity's written policles and procedures for travel and
expense relmbursement and determine if the following is addressed:

+ Allowable expenses
+ Dollar thresholds by category of expense
» Documentation requirements
+ Required approvers
Condition:

The Auditor obtained and reviewed a copy of the Authority’s Travel Policy. The policy
addresses all of the items that the agreed upon procedures requested to be reviewed.
However, the Policy was passed in 1992 and does not appear to have been up-dated or
revised since.

Numeroua changes have occurred in the past 20 years to the Authority and to business-
type entities in general and the overall all policy does not represent those ¢hanges. For
example, the Policy states that if an Authority employee uses his/her vehicle to travel,
he/she will be paid the mileage rate allowed by the Internal Revenue Service and the
Policy states that rate as being $.28 per mile.

The Authority's Travel Policy is dated and needs to be updated.
Conclusion:

The Authority’s Travel Policy covers all of the issuas that a travel policy should cover;

however, the Policy is 20 years old and needs to be reviewed, revised and updated to
brlng it current.

-12 -




" AGREED UPON PROCEDURES REPORT
The Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport

Travel and Expeﬁse Reimbursement - continued

Response.

Management is aware that seéveral of the Authority’s palicies are out-of-date and need to
be revised. The Authority is presently undergoing a review of all its policies and
procedures. In order to better facilitate the process, management has hired an outside
consultant with a strong financial background and extensive HUD experience to help
review the Authority's policies and update those that can be revised or to creats new
policies where necessary.

This is an Issue of which management is well aware and is in the process of correcting.

2. Obtain a listing of all travel and related expense reimbursements during the period

under examination and select for review, the one person who was reimbursed the
most money: -

A. Obtain all of the expense reimbursement reports of the selected person,
including the supporting documentation, and seleet the three largest (dollar)
expense reports to review in detail (Note: If there are only three or less
expense reports, review all {100%) of them.):

¢ Determine if each expenditure is:
o Reimbursed in accordance with written pollcy (e.g., rates established
for meals, mileage, lodging, ete.)
o In accordance with thresholds or guidelines established in the policles
and procedures

o For an appropriate and necessary business purpose relative to the
travel

« Determine if each expenditure is supported by:

o An orlginal itemized receipt (i.e., identifies precigsely what was

purchased)
. [Note: An expenss that Is reimbursed based on an established per diem

amount {e.g., meals) generally does not require a receipt]

o Documentation of the businessi/public purpose {Note: For meal charges,
there should also be documentation of the individuals particlpating)

o Other documentation as may be required by policy (e.p., authorization
for travel, conference brachure, certificate of attendancs, etc.)

-13-
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Travel and Expense Reimbursement - continued

« Determine if any of the expenditures were for personal purposes {e.g.,
extended hotel stays before or after training class, meals for spouses,
entertainment, etc.).

» Determine if each expénse report (including documentation) was reviewed
and approved, In writing, by someone other than the person receiving
reimbursement.

Condition:

The Auditor examined travel reimbursements and credit card statements and determined
that the three largest travel expenditures were:

e $4,595.04 for a National Association of Houslng and Redevelopment Officials
(NAHRQ) conference in Reno, Nevada

» $5,761.48 for the National Association of Housing and Redevelopment Officials
{NAHRO) conference in Reno, Nevada

¢  $2,019.40 in local travel expenses.

1in each case, the travel expenses were paid for on an Authority credit card {The
$4,585.04 and the $2,019.40 on the Executive Director's credit card, and the $5,761.48
on the Assistant Director’s credit card.), and payments were made to the credit card
companies with no funds being relmbursed to the employee. (See the “Credit Card”
section above for more information on credit card purchages.)

The NAHRO conference was attended by seven people representing the Authority (the
group included both Authority management and Board members), and took place over
several days (with attendees staying a varying number of nights). The travel expenses
covered included, for all attendees: conference fees, hotel, airfare, meals, etc. Based on
the number of attendees to the conference, the costs included, and the number of days

at the conference, the travel costs for the NAHRO conference appeared to be
reasonable to the Auditor. '

The $2,019.40 for local travel included a Regional NAHRO Council meeting in
Grapevine, Texas attended by the Executive that required ovemight stay and several
business lunches in the Shreveport, Louisiana area {(See the “Credit Card” section above
for more information on credit card purchases,). All the expenses appeared reasonable
to the Auditor.
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Travel and Expense Relmbursement - continued

Conditi

n - continued:

During a review of the travel reimbursements, the Auditor noted:

The Travel Policy states that the ‘Executive Director's designee shall be
responsible for making all travel arrangements and reservations for SHA
employeas. The same services will be provided for the Commissioners and
Executive Director at their request.” Therefore, the handling of the Executive
Director and the Assistant Director paying the expenses for the attendees to the
NAHRO conference in Reno, appears to be according to policy.

All trave! expenses were at cost and were backed-up with an invoice or other
documentation. For instance, the conference fees were backed-up with a notice
of the conference that stated the place, the dates, the cost, and the purpose of
the conference. There were no per diem reimbursements in the sample
reviewed.

All meals were at coat and tips were reasonable and shown on the receipt. A
listing of all persons attending the meal and the purpose of the meal was written
on the back of the receipt, as required by the Travel Policy.

The travel was approved by the Board prior to the trip, and the Chairman
reviewed and approved reimbursement of the expenses. According to the Travel
Palicy, the Executive Director's travel expenses must be approved by the
Chairman of the Board. The review was handled according to policy.

No personal expenses or expenses for spouses were noted in the sample.

During the review, the Auditor noted two deviations from the Travel Policy:
1) The Travel Policy states that “all out-of-town travel by SHA employees to
conferences, meeting or conventions must be pre-approved by the
appropriate SHA official as outlined in previous sections of this Travel

Policy’. The Travel also provides an example of the Request for Travel
form that must be submitted for approval..
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Travel and Expense Reimbursement - continued

Condition - continued:

in the sample of travel expenses reviswed, none of them had a Request
for Travel form attached. The Auditor discussed the absence with the
Executive Director, and he was unaware that there was such a fom
required. The Auditor also randomly asked other employees of the
Authority if they were aware of the required form, and each of them was
aware of the form; however, a different form than the one in the Travel
Policy is being used.

2) The Travel Policy requires that a Tip Log to be kept by the employee
travelling, and it is to be submitted with the travel expense voucher. The
log is to detail “the date, purpose and amount of the tip®. The only tips
noted by the Auditor during the review were for meals, and these were all
noted and detailed on the receipt; however, the Travel Policy does nat
provide an exemption for meal tipping. None of the travel expense
reimbursements included a tip log.

Conclusign;

Based on the review of travel reimbursements, the Authority appears to be maintaining
adequate documentation for travel expenses, the travel expenses appear to be
reasonable, the Authority appears to be obtaining the proper approval for travel, and
performing the proper reviews of the expenses before reimbursement. However, since
the Auditor could not be provided with the required Request for Travel form or tip logs
he cannot conclude that the Authority is following the Travet Policy.

The Authority's Travel Policy is 20 years old and needs o be reviewed, revised and up-

dated. Once the Policy has been revised, all employees can be instructed of the
revisions.

R nse;

Once again, the Authority's management is aware that somae of its policies and
procedures were allowed to become outdate by the previous administration; however,
the Authority's current management is making a strong effort to review, revise, and
update all of the Authority's policles and procedures. This Is currently an ongoing
process.
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Trave! and Expense Reimbursement - continued

B. Determine i there was any duplication of expenses by coniparing the expense
reports to charges/purchases made on credit card(s).

Condition;

No duplication of expenses was noted in the review.
onclusion:

None
esponse;

None

Coniracts

1. Obtain and review the ~entity's written policies and procedures for
contracte/contracting, including leasing, and determine if the following is
addressed: . L

Types of services requiring written contracts
Standard terms and conditions

Legal review

Approval process

Monitoring process

~ Condtion:

The Authority provided the Auditor with a copy of its Procurement Policy to review. The
policy was revised and updated during the period being reviewed.

17
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The Houslng Authority of the Clty of S8hreveport

Contracts - continued

Condlition - continued:
Included in the Policy are:

Contracts are monitored by either the Executive Director or a Contracting Officer
appointed by the Executive Director. The person monitoring the process is
responsible for: 1) making sure that the procurement process is followed; 2) if bids
are required, that the proper requirements for bid solicitation are met, 3) that an
independent cost estimate is made by the Authority staff;, 4) the contract is awarded
according to the guidelines set forth in the Policy; 8) that the Authority has the funds
to pay for the project; 6) inspecting the work during the process and upon
completion; and 6) insuring that payment of the contract is made promptly for
contract work accepted. '

That the Authority must adhere to an ethical Code of Conduct, and the policy details
the actions that are forbidden in the procurement process (for example: no conflicts
of interest or relatad parties; gratuities and kickbacks are forbidden; etc.).

A listing of the hierarchy of purchases and the requirements for each level of
purchases is provided, as well as, a detailed description of each hierarchical
classification and contract type.
o Micro Purchases are small purchases that do not exceed $2,000. No
competitive price is required if the price is considered reasonable.
o Small Purchases over $2,000 but not exceeding $30,000 require three
quotes from bona fide, qualified bidders.
o Service contracts and Public Works Projects less than $100,000 also
require three quotes from bona fide, qualified bidders.
o Formal contracts, Materials and Supplies over $30,000 and Public Works
over $100,000 all require sealed bids.

The Policy provides details on the sealed bid process. What solicitation and

. natification for bids is required. The documentation and bonding that a potential

contractor must provide. How the bids received will be handled. The process for
opening the bids and the selecting the contractor.

The Policy requires full compliance with both the State of Louislana Public Bid Law
and the Federal standards set forth in 24 CFR 85.36(c). It also requires potential
contracts must be determined to be eligible in accordance with HUD regulations (24
CFR Part 24) and in accordance with other Federal agencies (e.g. the Department of
Labor).

All contracts over $100,000 require approval by the Board of Directors.
' -18-
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Contracts - continued

Congclusion:

The Authority's Procurement Policy appears to be adequate. It appears to mirror much of
the provisions set forth in the State of Louisiana Public Bid Law, and the Policy also appears
to comply with the provisions required by the Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD is the agency that provides the Autharity its funding and is the agency to
which the Authority must answer.).

Response:

The Procurement Policy is cne of the policies that has been recently reviewad and revised
by Authority managemernit and approved by the Board.

2, Determine If the entity has centralized control and oversight of contracts to
ensure that services/deliverables received and payments made comply with the
terms and conditions of the contracts.

Condition:
The Authority does not have centralized contro! and oversight of contracts.

When the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) decided to have
Authorities implement Asset Management Plans (AMPs), the day-to-day management of
the projects were decentralized and pushed out into each project (as required by HUD).
At that time, the individua! projects took over contracting many of their own services and
the contracts for those services are maintained at the individual project sites,

Major contracts that affect the entire Authority or the Central Office are typically
maintained at the Central Office. Also, several departments have entered into contracts
for things such as maintenance on their copy machines or fax machines; it Is unknown
what level of oversight is maintained over contracts within the individual departments, or
if there is any oversight at all.

e

Conclusion:

The Authority does not have centralized control and oversight of contracts.
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 Contracts - continued

. Response:

When the Depariment of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) instituted the Asset
Management Pian (AMP), it mandated that all Housing Authorities (above a certain unit
size) push the management of the Authority's projects out to the project itseif. In order
to meet that requirement by HUD, the managers of the individual prolects are now

respansible for maintaining the contracts for their own project instead of coniracts being
controlled from the central office.

The Authority's management will review the situation of non-centralized contract
oversight and find a solution that will provide better oversight but still adhere to the
regulations required by HUD.

Obtain and review the accounting records (e.g., general ledgers, accounts payable
vendor history reports, invoices, etc.) for the period under examination to identify
individuals/businesses being paid for contracted services (e.g., professional,
technical, etc.). Select the five “vendors™ that were pald the most money during
the period and for each:

o Determine if there is a formaliwritten contract that supports the services
arrangement and the total amount paid.

¢+ Determine the business legitimacy of the vendor if not known by the
auditor (e.g., look-up the vendor on the LA Secretary of State’s website).

Condition:

The Auditor reviewed the general ladger, invoices, and payment vouchers from the

pericd under review and determined that the largest contracts pald during that period
were to:

AT&T Mobility — for cellular phone service
Altied Waste Disposal — for waste removal
Smitherman Law Firm — for legal services
Yeager & Boyd, LLC —for audit services
ALTEC - for mold inspeclions

. & & 0 B

In each case, the Authority has a written contract that describes the services to be
performed and the amount to be paid.

-20-




AGREED UPON PROCEDURES REPORT
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Contracts - continued

Condition - confinued:

The Auditor located each vendor on the Louisiana Secretary of State’s website with the
exception of Yeager & Boyd, LLC, which was approved by the Louisiana Legislative
Auditor. Yeager & Boyd, LLC is a well known and well respected accounting firm in.the
HUD Industry with approximately thirty years of experience performing HUD audits and
providing financial and other consulting services to housing awthorities.

Conclusion:

Based on the sample, the Authority appears to be obtaining contact services from only
legitimate and respected businesses.

R nse:

The Procurement Policy is one of the policies recently revised and updated by
management and approved by the Board. Management is making an effort to update

the Authority's policies and, once passed by the Board, educate all employees on the
new policies.

4, Obtain a listing of all active contracts and the axpendltures made during the
period under examination. Select for detailed raview, the largest (dollar amount)
contract in each of the followmg categories that was entered Into during the
period.

(1) Services
(2) Materials and supplies
(3) Public works

A. Obtain the selected contracts and the related paid invoices and:
» Determine if the contract Is a related party transaction.
e Determine if the transaction is subject to the Louisiana Public Bld Law:
o If yes, determine if the entity complied with all requirements (e.g.,
solicited quotes or bids, advertisoment, selected lowest bidder, etc.)

o If no, determine if the entity provided an open and competitive
atmosphere (a good business practice) for the transaction/work.
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Contracts - continued

o Detormine il the contract was awarded under the request for proposals
(RFP) method. |f done so, obtain all proposals and the evaluation/scoring
documents to determine K the contract was awarded to the most
responsible offeror whose proposal was the most advantageous taking into
consideration price and other evaluation factors set forth in the request for

proposais.

‘s Determine If the procuroment was made “off” state contract (as opposed to
following the competitive bidding requirements of the Louisiana Public Bid
Law). H done so, determine if the board formally adopted the use of the
Louisiana Procurement Code (R.S. 39:1551-1785), the set of laws that
govern most state agencles’ purchases of certain services, materials and
supplies, and major repairs.

s Determine if the procurement related to homeland security and was made
from federal General Services Administration (GSA) supply schedulas. If
done 8o, determine If the entity (1) utilized a Louisiana licensed distributor;
(2) used the competitive ordering procedures of the federal GSA; and (3)
received prior approval from the director of the State Office of Homeland
Security and Emergency Preparedness, or his designee.

» Determine if the entity “piggybacked” onto another agency’s contract. H
done so, determine Iif there is documentation on file that clearly
demonstrates the contract was a previously bid, viable contract and the
price pald by the entity was the same as that contract’s bid price.

« Determine if the contract was amended. If done so, determine whether the
original contract contemplated or provided for such an amendment
Furthermore, determine if the amendment is outside the scope of the

original contract, and If so, whether it should have been separately bid and
contracted.

s Determine If the invoices received and payments made during the period -
complied with the terms and conditions of the contract.

+« Determine i thefe Is written evidence that the entity’s legal advisor
reviewed the contract and advised entering Into the contract.

¢ Detormine if there Is documentation of board approval, if required.




AGREED UPON PROCEDURES REPORT
The Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport

Contracts - continued

Conditian;

Since there is no centralized control over contracts, the Authority does not have a single
complete listing of all active contracts. The Finance Department has attempted to put
together a listing of current contracts, but the Finance Department’s hstlng is old and
admitiedly it was not a complete list. :

The Auditor obtained the most recent contract list assembled by the Finance
Department; however, the list was dated July 16, 2010 (the list was prior to the Auditor's
review period of October 1, 2010 to September 30, 2011. He then went through the
general ledger looking for payments made to vendors who might be providing services,
materials, or construction/renovations on a contract basis. He then went through the
Capital Fund Program (CFP) grant invoices and the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act (ARRA) invoices paid during the review period for any renovation
contracts that did not appear on the Finance Department's contract list. Aill additional
contractors and the contract amounts located by the Auditor were added to the listing so
that the Auditor could select the sample items to examine.

The sample items selected were:

» A-Parm-O-Green Lawn, inc. - $288,845 - service contract to provide lawn care
» Jack Wymn Builders - $955,820 — public works contract for unit renovations
» Genoral Electric - $76,524 — materials contract to provide appliances for units

The review of the sample indicated:
« None of the contractors in the test sample were related parties.

* The Auditor determined that, due to the services provided by the cantractors,
none were exempted from the Louisiana State Public Bid Law. In each case, the
Authority could provide documentation showing that bids had been properly
advertised and solicited, and that the Authority had selected the proper bidder
based on the criteria set forth in the Authorty's Procurement Policy (the
Procurement Policy has to adhere to standards required by both the State of
Louisiana and the Department of Housing and Urban Development).

~« According to the Authority, a request for proposal was used for all three items in
the sample, and, based on the documentation provided. It appears that the
Authority used due diligence in selecting the contract.
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The Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport

Conftracts - continued

Condition - ¢

+ The Auditor did not note anything in the contract documentation that the sample
items were “off” state contracts. All items appeared to be competitive bid.

¢ None of the items in the sample appeared to be related to homeland security.

» None of the items in the sample appeared to be “piggybacked” onto another
agency’s contract.

¢ The Auditor did not note any amendments to the contracts in the sample.

s The Auditor reviewed the invoices from the contractors in the sample and
- compared the invaices fo receiving reports or percentage of completion reports
{(where applicable), and examined the general ledger for payments made for the
contractor's invoices. Based on that review, the payments made to the
contractors appear to adhere to the contracts.

¢ There was no written evidence in the contract documentation provided to the
Auditor that legal representation had reviewed any of the contracts. The
Authority indicated that its attormey reviews contracts prior to them being signed;
howaver, there was no written evidence in the file indicating such a review had
been made.

» The contracts with A-Perm-O Green Lawn, Inc. and Jack Wynn Builders were
approved by the Board of Directors. The contract with General Electric did not
require Board approval, per the Authority’s Procurement Policy.

Conclusign;

Based on the sample reviewed, the Authority appears to adhering to its Procurement
Policy. .

However, the fact that the Authority was not able to provide a cument listing of all
outstanding contracts Indicates a lack of control and oversight of contracts. The
Authority needs to be able to produce a list of all current contractual obligations. The
best way to do this is to have ane person overseeing the contracts, but due to HUD's
Asset Management Plan requirements, the oversight of contracts has been removed
from the central office and pushed out to the individual project sites. .
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AGREED UPON PROCEDURES REPORT
The Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport

Contracts - continued

Response:

In order to adhere to HUD regulations, the Authority moved contract oversight from the
central office to the individual project managers. The Authority's management
acknowledgas the problem with decentralized control and will review the situation to find
a solution that provides better oversight and stili meets the requirements mandated by
HUD.

Payroll and Personnel

1. Obtain and review the entity’s written policies and procedures for payroll and
personnel and determine if they address the processing of payroll, including
reviewing and approving of time and attendance records, including leave and
overtime worked. “

Condition:

Payroll and personnel issues are addressed in the Autharity's Personne! Handbook.
The Handbook details the policies related to attendance, leavs, avertime, termination, -
discontinuance of service, raview and approval of timesheets, etc.,, but it does not
specifically address procedures for the processing of payroll. The Auditor inquired if the
Authority had an Accounting Policy that might address processing payroll, but it did not.

Through inquiry and observation, the Auditor determined that all non-exempt employeas
of the Authority punch in and out on a time clock. The clock recards the time that the
employee begins wotk and when they end work. At the end of each week, the
employee's supervisor reviews the timecard and approves it. If an employee expects to
have overtime during a week, that overtime must be preapproved by hisfher supervisor.
If any leave time or sick time is used by an employee during a week, a form must be
filled out by the employee stating the time absent and the reason for the absence; the
form is reviewed and approved by the employee’s supervisor. The leave forms are
attached to the employes's timecard and sent to the Finance Department. The Financa

. Department processes payroll and maintains a record of each employee's available
leave in the payroll system.

Conclusion:

The Authority has policies that address personnel issues and the preparation and
approval of timesheets, but it does not appear to have a policy that addresses the actual
processing of payroll by the Finance Department.
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Payroll and Personne/ - continued |

Response.

Once again, the Authority's management is aware that some of its policies and
procedures were allowed to become outdated by the previous administration; however,
the Authority's current management is making a strong effort to review, revise, and
update all of the Authority’s policies and procedures. This is currently an ongoing
process.

2. Obtain a listing of employment contractsfagreements in force during the period
under examination. Select the largest (dollar amount) employment contract and
determine if all payments issued during the perlod under examination were done
in strict accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract.

Condition;

The Authority has two classifications of employees: 1) Regular employees (classification
Is denoted by a "1" on the payroll register); and 2) Contract employees (classification is
denoted by a “3" on the payroll register). The difference in the two classifications is that
the employees classified as “contract” are those employees who have yet to pass the
Louisiana Civil Service Exam (typically, Section 8 employees). Once a “contracl’
employee passes the exam, he/she is reclassified as a regular employee.

The only exception is the Assistant Executive Director. He has passed the exam but is
still classifled as a “contract” employee; however, he is not under contract to the
Authonty andis a regular employee.

Based on the revlew of documents and discussions with Finance personnel and
management, the employees that the Authority refers to as “contract” are not really
contract employees in the conventional sense, but are really only regular employees
who have not passed the Louisiana Civil Service Exam yet.

Condlygion:

During the period under review, the Authority did not have any employees working for
the agency under & contract.
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AGREED UPON PROCEDURES REPORT
The Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport

Payroll and Personnel - continued

Response:

The term “contract® employee for the Authority is an In-house term used to differentiate
between those employees who have passed the Louisiana Civil Service Exam and those
who have not. ‘

3. Select the attendance and_leave records for one pay period and:

« Determine if all employees are documenting their dally attendance and

' leave {e.g., vacation, sick, etc.). (Note: Generally, an elected official is not

eligible to eamn leave and does not document hisfher attendance and leave.

However, if the elected officlal is eaming leave according to policy andlor
contract, the officlal should document his/her daily attendance and leave.)

+ Determine if supervisors are approving, in writing, the attendance and
leave of all employaes.

* Determine if the entity is maintaining accurate written leave records (e.g.,
hours earmed, hours used, and balance available) on all eligible employees.

Condition:

The Auditor haphazardly selected the pay period of May 21, 2011 through June 3, 2011
for testing. The Authority has no elected officials.

The number of hours leave that an Authority employee accrues per month is based on
the employee’s number of years of service. The amount of leave that an employee has
acorued is maintained by the Finance Department in the payroll system. The payroil
system adds the leave hours eamed each month by each eligible employee and deducts
the hours used, thereby, maintaining a running total of hours for each Autherity

employee. Eligible Authority employees are allowed to accrue up to a maximum of 300
hours leave time.

- When an employse takes leave time or sick time during a week, he/she must complete a

form that states the time absent and the reason for the absence; the form is reviewed
and approved by the employee's supervisor. The leave forms are attached to the
employee’s timecard and sent to the Finance Department. The Finance Department
processes payroll and maintains a record of @ach employee's available leave in the
payroll system.
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Payroll and Personnel - continued

Condition - inued:

The Auditor examined all of the time cards during the sample pay period (a pay period Is
two weeks) and verified that all timecards had a minimum of eighty hours (two weeks)
for fulitime employees and, if the timecard did not have eighty hours for the period, that
the card had an approved leave time form attached to the card. The Auditor then traced

. the leave hours used to detailed leave reports from the payroll system and verified that
the leave hours eamed by each employee for the period were properly recorded for in
the system.

During the examination of the timecards, the Auditor noted four timecards (out of sixty-
four timecards examined) that did not have approved leave forms attached. No
exceptions were noted in the leave time eamed or the leave used recordad in the payroll
system for the period.

Conciusion:

The four exceptions in the leave forms seems to indicate that the Authority is not
consistently enforcing the approval and reporting of leave time by the supervisor. When
the Finance Department observes that an employee did not work 80 during a pay period,
they contact the employee’s supervisor and verify the hours worked and the reason for
the absence; however, this does not provide the Authority with the documentation to
back-up the number of hours taken by employees for leave.

Based on the review of the leave time additions and deductions made during one pay
period, the payroll system appears to maintaining accumulated leave accurately.

Response:

Two of the four exceptions in the Auditor’s review of timecards were due to the previpus
Financs Director failing to follaw the Authority’s procedures. In these cases, the Finance
Director failed to provide a leave slip for himself and failed to insist that one of his staff
provide a leave slip. Both the previous Finance Director and the staff member have
separated from the Authority. The new Finance Director is dedicated to observing and
enforcing the policies and procedures of the Authority.

For the remaining two exceptions, Authority management will provide instruction to
managers and supervisars on the procedure for reporting leave tima.
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Payroll and Personnel - continued

4. Select the five highest paid employses and determine if changes made to their
hourly pay rates’salaries during the perlod under examination were approved in
writing and In accordance with pplicy.

ndition:

A review of payroll documents showed that the Authority's five highest paid employees
did not receive a pay change during the year under review. The Auditor inquired of the
Finance personnel doing payroll and verified that there were no payroll changes for
employees during the review period. -

Conclusion:.

There were no changes in salaries or pay rates for the five highest paid employees
during the review perlod

Response:

Due to financial constraints, no raises were given during the review period.

5. Select the five largest termination payments (e.g., vacation, sick, compensatory
time, etc.) made during the period under examination. Determine # the payments
were supported by documentation, made in strict accordance with policy and/or
contract, and properly approved.

Condition:

The Authority’s Personnel Policy allows an employee to accumulate a maximum of 300
leave hours, and regardless of how many hours an employee might have accumulated
at separation, they will only be paid for a maximum of 300 hours.

~ The Human Resources Director for the Authority supplied the Auditor with copies all the
employee eeparation forms produced during the review period. The separation forms

- state the employee’s name and position along with other Authority related information.
The forms also provide the date the employee separated from the Authority, the final pay
rate of the employee, the employee's -accumulated leave time and the reason for
separation. The form is reviewed and approved by either the Human Resources
Director or, in the case of senior management, the Executive Director. On the form, the
Human Resources Director prepares a calculation of the gross pay owed to the
separated employee (accumulated leave fime x current rate of pay) and forwards that
gross amount to the Finance Department.
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The Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport

Payroli and Personnel - continued

Condition - continued:

The Auditor reviewed the forms provided, and the largest separation payouts for the
review period were:

Bobby Brown - §12,846.00
Peggy McCoy - $5,224.98
‘Candace Wiggins - $4,538.20
Tiffany Robinson - $1,722.06
Peggy Guine - $1,454.37

For each of the five highest separation leave payouts, the Auditor traced the total

. accumulated leave to the payroll system and the final pay rate to the last payroli prior to
the smployee's separation. The Auditor then recalculated the gross Ieave pay and
compared it to the Human Resources Director's calculation.

The Auditor also reviewed the separation form for each of the five highest paid payouts
and verified that each had the appropriate approval,

Conclusion:

The Auditor did not note any differences between the leave time in the payroll system or
the pay rates from the last payroli reports prior to the employee's separation and the
values used to calculate gross leave pay by the Human Resources Director. The
recalculations by the Auditor of gross leave pay at the time of separation did not
materially differ from that calculated by the Human Resources Director.

All of the appropriate approva!s appeared to meet the requirements of tha Authority’s
policy, based on the review sample.

Response:
Management is making ah effort to better educate Authority employees of existing policy

and insure that those policies are followed. Rewvising and improving Authority policies
and procedures is presently a major focus of management.
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Payroll and Personne - eonﬂnu_ed

6. Determine If any employees were also being pald as contract labor during the
period of the examination.

The employees that the Authority designates as “contract’ employees are those
employees who have yet to pass the Louisiana Civil Service Exam in order to be eligible
" to become regular employees .

The Auditor reviewed the payroll listings for both ‘regular® employees and “contract”
employees and verified that no names appeared on bcth lists. The Auditor also
reviewed cheack regiaters to verify that no employee on the payroll listing was receiving
any additional checks that might be additional contract work for the Authority. The
Auditor inquired of Finance personnel and management if any Authority employees were
also being paid for contract work, and none of the persons asked was aware of any
employees doing contract work for the Authority.

Conclusion:

¢

There does not appear to have been any employeas doing contract work for the |
Authority during the review period.

Response: -

The term conﬁad” employee for the Authority is an in-house term used to differentiate

between those employees who have passed the Lauisiana Clvil Service Exam and those
who have not.
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